
GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 15, 2022
IMMEDIATELY AFTER COW OR AT 10:30 A.M.

VIRTUAL OPTION MEETING NOTICE
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board will be conducting a board meeting 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.02 on November 15, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://meet.goto.com/627399757  or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 any time 

during the meeting. Access Code:  629 -399-757

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 18, 2022 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

ACS TriMin Support Contract

ACS TRIMIN SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

Child And Teen Checkup Contract

CHILD AND TEEN CHECKUP CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable October 2022

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

SCHA Fall Update

Leota Lind

2022 FALL SCHA UPDATE.PDF

MN County Human Services Report 2020

Mike Zorn and Kayla Matter

HHS 2020 MINNESOTA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES COST REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

Quarterly HHS Trend Report

QUARTERLY TREND REPORT.PDF

Goodhue County DHS Child Support And Adult Protection Report

GOODHUE COUNTY DHS CHILD SUPPORT AND ADULT PROTECTION 
REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 20, 2022 

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/
https://meet.goto.com/627399757


GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 15, 2022
IMMEDIATELY AFTER COW OR AT 10:30 A.M.

VIRTUAL OPTION MEETING NOTICE
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board will be conducting a board meeting 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.02 on November 15, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://meet.goto.com/627399757  or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 any time 

during the meeting. Access Code:  629 -399-757

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 18, 2022 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

ACS TriMin Support Contract

ACS TRIMIN SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

Child And Teen Checkup Contract

CHILD AND TEEN CHECKUP CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable October 2022

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

SCHA Fall Update

Leota Lind

2022 FALL SCHA UPDATE.PDF

MN County Human Services Report 2020

Mike Zorn and Kayla Matter

HHS 2020 MINNESOTA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES COST REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

Quarterly HHS Trend Report

QUARTERLY TREND REPORT.PDF

Goodhue County DHS Child Support And Adult Protection Report

GOODHUE COUNTY DHS CHILD SUPPORT AND ADULT PROTECTION 
REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 20, 2022 

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.



GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 15, 2022
IMMEDIATELY AFTER COW OR AT 10:30 A.M.

VIRTUAL OPTION MEETING NOTICE
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board will be conducting a board meeting 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.02 on November 15, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://meet.goto.com/627399757  or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 any time 

during the meeting. Access Code:  629 -399-757

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 18, 2022 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

ACS TriMin Support Contract

ACS TRIMIN SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

Child And Teen Checkup Contract

CHILD AND TEEN CHECKUP CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable October 2022

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

SCHA Fall Update

Leota Lind

2022 FALL SCHA UPDATE.PDF

MN County Human Services Report 2020

Mike Zorn and Kayla Matter

HHS 2020 MINNESOTA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES COST REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

Quarterly HHS Trend Report

QUARTERLY TREND REPORT.PDF

Goodhue County DHS Child Support And Adult Protection Report

GOODHUE COUNTY DHS CHILD SUPPORT AND ADULT PROTECTION 
REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 20, 2022 

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/71ee69ee-f4db-4dcb-bbad-c93ce722a2c3


Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board 
Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2022 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2022 

 
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board convened their regularly scheduled 
meeting at 10:40 A.M., Tuesday, October 18, 2022, in the Goodhue County Board Room and 
online via GoToMeeting. 
 
Brad Anderson, Linda Flanders, Todd Greseth, Susan Johnson, Susan Betcher, Nina Pagel and 
Jason Majerus  
 
STAFF AND OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Nina Arneson, Mike Zorn, Lisa Woodford, and Kayla Matter 
 
AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by J. Majerus and seconded by B. Anderson, the Board approved the October 18, 
2022, Agenda.  
 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 
On a motion by S. Betcher and seconded by S. Johnson, the Board approved the Minutes of the 
H&HS Board Meeting on September 20, 2022. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board approved all items on the 
consent agenda. 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
 
On a motion by J. Majerus and seconded by S. Johnson, the Board approved payment of all 
accounts as presented. 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 
3rd Quarter 2022 Fiscal Report by Kayla Matter 
 
FYI & REPORTS: 
 
Child Protection Report 
HHS Staffing Report 



Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board 
Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2022 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS: 
 
  
 
ADJOURN: 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board approved adjournment of 
this session of the Health & Human Services Board Meeting at or around 10:55 AM.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
 
GOODHUE COUNTY 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) 
 
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 

Requested 
Board Date:  November 15, 2022 Staff Lead: 

 
Katie Bystrom 
 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve Child Care Licensure Actions   

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Child Care Relicensures:  
 

• Lynn Haugen   Kenyon 
• Molly Rieke-Hofschulte Frontenac 
• Shannon Callstrom  Red Wing 
• Sarah Lexvold   Goodhue             

 
 
Child Care Licensures: 
 
 
 
Negative Licensing Actions: 
 

• Laura Keim Pine Island Conditional License & Fine  
 
 
Number of Licensed Family Child Care Homes:  68 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval of the above.  
 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: November 15, 2022 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve contract for Computer Management for Human 
Services (CMHS) Support for Agency Collection System (ACS)  

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
TriMin Systems, Inc. is a provider of software support for Goodhue County Health and Human 
Services Agency Collection System (ACS) program.  Attached please find a renewal service 
agreement for 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Goodhue County HHS recommends approval as requested.    
 
   



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 1 of 6 

 

 

ACS / SWS Support Services Agreement for 2023 
 
 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN 
 
 

_______________________________________________________ 
(County) 

 
and 

 
TRIMIN SYSTEMS, INC. 

 
 

This Agreement made by and between ________________________________________________________________, 
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and TriMin Systems Inc., 2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, St. Paul, Minnesota, 
hereinafter referred to as "TriMin".  Where the Agreement refers to "User Group", it is understood to mean all counties 
who are parties to this Agreement. 

 
WITNESSETH 

 
WHEREAS, the County wishes to retain professional services to obtain computer programming and technical assistance 
for the maintenance and support of computer systems now in use by the County and a number of other counties; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County has undertaken to retain professional services as described above as a member (or past  

member) of a group of Minnesota county welfare and human services agencies and other entities, previously known as 
Computer Management for Human Services (CMHS); and 
 
WHEREAS, TriMin has and will be expected to render support services hereunder. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

 
I. Systems to be supported 

 
TriMin agrees to provide computer programming, technical assistance, and related services to support and 
maintain the systems and systems components including, but not limited to: 
 
A. Agency Collection System (ACS) 

 
B. Social Welfare System (SWS) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                              Goodhue County Health & Human Services

                              Goodhue County Health & Human Services



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 2 of 6 

 

 

II. Support Definition 

 

A. Support: TriMin will provide remote application support for County via telephone and email.  Support 
includes the following aspects: 

 
1. Consultation and problem assistance, as scheduled  
2. New staff orientation/overview training, as scheduled  
3. Bug Fixes, as needed 
4. Mandated Modifications, per II-C below 
5. Invoicing of charges to the County 

 
 

 
B. Special Projects: "Special Projects" are those projects which the User Group (the group of counties using 

ACS and/or SWS) may authorize from time to time above the fixed annual amount for Support.  A Special 
Project shall be initiated upon receipt of written notification from the User Group, with individual Counties 
each deciding to participate upon knowing the cost of the project and their expected contribution. Special 
project charges will only apply if a given county has agreed to said project and given approval to participate.  
Counties that do not participate would not receive the benefit of the project. 

 
C. Mandated Systems Modifications: "Mandated Systems Modifications" are those systems modifications 

necessitated by mandates or service program changes imposed by federal or state laws, rules, or 
regulations.  TriMin agrees that Mandated Systems Modifications shall be undertaken without delay and with 
the understanding that, with respect to completion of the modifications, time is of the essence. Mandated 
Systems Modifications shall take precedence over any other project or maintenance service being 
performed pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
Mandated Systems Modifications services shall be included in the scope of this support agreement, 
provided that the estimated hours for any particular mandated modification is less than or equal to 40 hours 
of effort.         
 
In the event that a Mandated Systems Modification effort is deemed to be greater than 40 hours the 
Mandated Systems Modifications services shall be approved by the User Group and funded by Counties 
participating in the Annual Support for a given application (i.e. ACS or SWS).   
 
Mandated Systems Modifications shall be subject to the cost allocation billing rates and special conditions 
set forth in this Section and in Sections III. and IV. below. 
 
Mandated Systems Modifications shall be initiated upon receipt of authorization from the User Group. 
Counties not wishing to participate may opt out, but will not receive the system modification. 

 
D. Direct Support: "Direct Support" is that assistance provided to the County or to a group of counties at 

its/their request and is not Shared Support.  Direct Support includes, but is not limited to, start-up services 
for the County, special seminars or training or modifications for a county or counties not requested by the 
User Group as a whole. 

 
III. Allocation of Charges and Costs 

 
A. Charges and costs for Support, Special Proiects, and Mandated Systems Modifications, as defined in 

Section II-A, B, and C above, shall be billed to the County.    
 

B. Charges and costs for Direct Support, as defined in Section II-D, above, shall be chargeable to the County 
requesting such services, and TriMin shall bill the County for Direct Support.   Direct support charges and 
costs shall be itemized according to type of services. 

 
 



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 3 of 6 

 

 

IV. Billings of Charges and Costs for Counties that submit signed agreement by December 16, 2022 
 
A. TriMin shall bill the County the charges and costs for Support services, as defined in Section II, above, at a 

flat rate as set forth below, and per the system(s) used and selected below by the county (per “x” in 
square(s) below): 
 

□ Annual Support for ACS, paid as one-time charge (one billing): $1,450  

   

□ Annual Support for SWS, paid as one-time charge (one billing): $1,450  

 
B. TriMin shall bill the County the charges and costs for Special Projects as defined in Section II-B, above, at 

the hourly rates, set forth in Section IV-D, below. Such billing shall identify the system being supported. 
 

 
C. Invoices pursuant to Section IV-A and IV-B above, shall be billed no more than 30 days in advance to the 

County, annually for charges in section IV-A above, and on a quarterly basis for charges related to Section 
IV-B (if any), and shall be paid by the county within forty-five (45) days of the date of the invoice.  

 
D. The hourly rates charged by TriMin during the duration of this Agreement shall be the following: 

 
$180 per hour 

 
E. Non-payment and remedies of TriMin: In the event that the County does not pay TriMin, within forty-five (45) 

days of the date of the invoice, the amount due pursuant to the Annual invoice, TriMin shall have the option 
to terminate its obligation to render further services to the County upon fourteen (14) days written notice 
thereof. 

 
V. Allowance for Cost of Additional Services 

 
Special Projects and Mandated Systems Modifications, as defined in Sections II-B and II-C, above, may only be 
billed to County if approved by the User Group prior to commencement of services being performed on County’s 
behalf.  The actual expenditure of this allowance is only authorized as defined in Sections II-B and II-C above.   

VI. Warranties of the Parties 
 

A. TriMin represents and warrants as follows: 
 

1. TriMin represents and warrants that any modifications, enhancements, or related products furnished 
pursuant to Section I above are designed to and will meet the functional and performance 
specifications and standards to be agreed upon by the parties. 
 

2. TriMin represents and warrants that the modifications or enhancements and related products are, or 
shall be when completed and delivered hereunder, original work products of TriMin and that neither 
the modifications, enhancements, and related products nor any of their elements nor the use thereof 
shall violate or infringe upon any patent, copyrights, or trade secret. 
 

B. The County represents and warrants as follows: 
 

1. The County represents, warrants, and covenants that it will provide the cooperation and assistance of 
its personnel, as reasonably required, and as would be necessary for the completion of TriMin's 
services hereunder, to the extent that the services are being rendered for the County and for the 
County activity or system involved. 
 

2. The County represents and warrants that it will make prompt and full disclosure to TriMin of any 
information regarding the government requirements and regulations related to the government 
program and that the system services. 

 
 

X



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 
VII. Other Conditions 

 
A. Entire Agreement; Requirement of a Writing: Except where negotiations are otherwise authorized in the 

Agreement, it is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein, and that 
this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the subject 
matter hereof, as well as any previous Agreement presently in effect between the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereof. 

 
Any alterations, amendments, deletions, or waivers of the provisions of this Agreement shall be valid only 
when expressed in writing and duly signed by the authorized representatives of the parties. 
 

B. Non-Assignment: TriMin shall not assign any interest in the Agreement without the prior written consent of 
the County thereto, provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to TriMin from the 
County under this Agreement may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institutions 
without such approval. 
 

C. Conflicts of Interest. TriMin covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, 
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance under this Agreement.  
TriMin further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no persons having any such conflicting 
interest shall be employed. 

D. Subcontracting. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement, and properly authorized by the 
User Group, shall be subcontracted without prior written approval of the User Group. 
 
Said written consent shall not be unreasonably withheld in the event that TriMin shall reasonably request the 
authority to delegate or subcontract or consult regarding services to be provided hereunder and shall do so 
in writing except in the event of emergency, and shall request such authority only as to qualified personnel 
or entities, all of which shall be without any release of the responsibility of TriMin hereunder to the County for 
the services provided. 

 
E. Expenses Incurred: No Payment shall be made under this Agreement for any expenses incurred in a 

manner contrary to any provision contained herein or in a manner inconsistent with any federal, state, or 
local law, rule, or regulations. 
 

F. Independent Contractor: For the purpose of this Agreement, TriMin shall be deemed an independent 
contractor, and not an employee of the County or the User Group. Any and all employees, members, or 
associates of TriMin or other persons, while engaged in the work or services required to be performed by 
TriMin under this Agreement, shall not be considered employees of the County or the User Group; and any 
and all claims that may or might arise on behalf of said employees or other persons as a consequence of 
any act or omission on the part of said employees or TriMin, shall in no way be the obligation or 
responsibility of the County or the User Group. 
 

G. Liability: In recognition of the fact that the software covered by this agreement is not owned by TriMin, and 
that TriMin has no control of the use of the software by the County, TriMin's liability in performance of this 
Agreement shall be satisfied by its maintaining in full force and effect professional liability insurance as set 
forth in Section VII-I-4, below.  In no event shall TriMin be liable for any consequential, indirect, special, 
punitive or incidental damages, whether foreseeable or unforeseeable. The limitations of damages does not 
apply to indemnification claims or data practice violations. 
 

H. Disclaimer of Warranties: Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, there are no warranties, express 
or implied, including but not limited to implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular 
purpose.  
  

I. Indemnification: Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and hereby agrees 
to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its officers and employees against any and all liability, 
loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and  

 
 



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 5 of 6 

 

 

employees may hereafter sustain, incur or be the party, its agents, servants or employees, in the execution 
or performance or failure to adequately perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement. 

                                                       
J. Insurance: TriMin, for the benefit of itself, the County, and the User Group, at all times during the term of this 

Agreement, shall maintain and keep in full force and effect the following. 
 

1. A single limit, combined limit, or excess umbrella automobile liability insurance policy, if applicable, 
covering agency-owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used regularly in provision of services under 
this Agreement, in an amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for 
combined single limit. 
 

2. A single limit or combined limit or excess umbrella general liability insurance policy of an amount of not 
less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) for property damage arising from one (1) occurrences, two 
million dollars ($2,000,000) for total bodily injury including death and/or damages arising from one (1) 
occurrence, and two million dollars ($2,000,000) for total personal injury and/or damages arising from 
one (1) occurrence.  Such policy shall also include contractual liability coverage. 
 

3. Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance 
 

4. Professional liability (errors and omissions) insurance in an amount of not less than one million five 
hundred thousand and no/100th dollars ($1,500,000.00). 
 

5. TriMin will provide the certificates of insurance as requested and provide that the insurance carrier will 
notify the User Group in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to any reduction, cancellation, or material 
alteration in TriMin's insurance coverage. 
 

K. Local Alterations: For each of the systems supported under this contract, the code maintained by TriMin 
shall be designated the "Base System".  The parties to Agreement agree to accept the base system and 
modifications to the base system as approved by the User Group.  TriMin shall not be liable for claims 
arising from local alterations.  The term "Local Alterations" shall include, but not be limited to, any software 
modification, and any modification to system operations contrary to those specified in the system 
documentation.     
              

L. Data Practices: All data collected, created, received, maintained, disseminated or used for any purposes in 
the course of TriMin's performance of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 13, and any other applicable state statutes and rules adopted to 
implement the Act as well as other state and federal laws on data privacy. TriMin agrees to abide by these 
statutes, rules and regulations currently in effect and as they may be amended. TriMin designates Joe 
McNiff, as its "responsible authority" pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act for purposes 
of this Agreement, the individual responsible for the collection, reception, maintenance, dissemination, and 
use of any data on individuals and other government data including summary data.  
  

M. Force Majeure: TriMin shall not be held responsible for delay or failure to perform when such delay or failure 
is due to any of the following uncontrollable circumstances: fire, flood, epidemic, strikes, wars, acts of God, 
unusually severe weather, acts of public authorities, or delays or defaults caused by public carriers. 
 

N. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any paragraph, section, subdivision, 
sentence, clause, or other phrase of this Agreement is, for any reason, held to be contrary to the law or 
contrary to any rule or regulation having the force and effect of law, such decision shall not affect the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement. 
 

O. Governing Laws: The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern as to the interpretation, validity, and effect 
of this Agreement. 
 

P. Non-Discrimination: In carrying out the terms of this Agreement, TriMin shall not discriminate against any           
employee, applicant for employment, or other person, supplier, or contractor, because of race, color, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, disability, or public assistance. 
 



 

 TriMin Systems, Inc. 
2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, Roseville, MN 55113 

PH (651) 636-7667 Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 
 

Q. Applicability of Uniform Commercial Code: Except to the extent the provisions of this Agreement are clearly 
inconsistent therewith, this Agreement shall be governed by the applicable provisions of the Uniform 
Commercial Code. To the extent this Agreement entails delivery or performance of services, such services 
shall be deemed "goods" within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code, except when deeming such 
services as "goods" would result in a clearly unreasonable interpretation. 
 

R. Whereas Clauses: The matters set forth in the "Whereas" clauses on page (1) hereof are incorporated into 
and made a part of this Agreement. 
 

S. Paragraph Headings: The paragraph and subparagraph headings used in this Agreement are for reference 
purposes only and shall not be deemed to be a part of this Agreement. 
 

T. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, Subd.5, the Contractor agrees that the County, the State Auditor, or any of 
their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours and as often as they may 
reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe 
any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and 
procedures of the Contractor and involve transactions relating to this Agreement.  Contractor agrees to 
maintain these records for a period of six years from the date of termination of this Agreement. 
 

U. Liability of the County shall be governed by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 (Tort Liability, 
Political Subdivisions) and other applicable law. This Agreement shall not constitute a waiver by the County 
of limitations on liability provided by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 or other applicable laws. 
 

V. Duration 
 
The duration of this Agreement shall be January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023, inclusive. 
 
 

W. Cancellation 
 

This Agreement is binding for the duration of the agreement (1 year) and may not be canceled by the County 
or by TriMin within the contract period. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed intending to be bound thereby. 
 
Accepted and Agreed for: Accepted and Agreed for: 

 

County:   TriMin Systems, Inc.:   

Signed By:   Signed By:   

Name:   Name: Joe McNiff  

Title:   Title: Vice President  

Date:   Date:   

 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (H&HS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: 11/15/2022 Staff Lead:  Brooke Hawkenson 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
 Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approval of Child and Teen Checkup Contract, budget and work 
plan for 2023 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Child and Teen Checkup Program is a comprehensive and periodic screening program to 
help assure children are visiting their physician for appropriate well child exams and treatment.  
This is a federal program that is administered by the Minnesota Department of Human Services 
(DHS), whom we get our funding from.  Children newborn through the age of 21 who are enrolled 
in medical assistance are eligible for this program.   
 
In June 2021, legislation passed a proposal for Integrated Health Partnerships (IHPs) to complete 
outreach activities for the Child and Teen Checkup Program. IHPs have the option to opt out of 
completing this work.  
 
Goodhue County Health and Human Services will continue with outreach duties. Local Public 
Health is required by this program to do outreach to these families to inform and assist them with 
getting the medical and dental services they need.  Phone calls and letters are mailed out to 
families, as well as some face-to-face visits, to encourage regular and routine well child visits. 
 
Staff also connects with medical clinics to assist them with resources so they can do a complete 
checkup and answer potential billing questions so the clinics can get appropriate reimbursement 
for these services.   
 
The budgeted amount for these services from DHS is $107,113. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

HHS recommends approval of the Child and Teen Checkup Contract, budget and work plan to 
continue these services in our county.   



� ������������������������������������������������	
	������������������������������������� !!�"#$%�&�'%($)�!$�#*�+,)%!�-�(. /�"�0&+-1�/#!$(%/$"�2 $��/#)),! $3���%4$��5#%(6"�07+8"1�%!6�$( 5%4�9#.�(!)�!$"�0�( 5%4�:%;#!"1$#�'(#. 6��6 (�/$�",''#($�$#�%6) ! "$�(�(�<, (�6�#,$(�%/��%!6�*#44#2=,'�%/;. ;�"�*#(�$���*�6�(%4�>%(43�?�( #6 /�-/(��! !9@�& %9!#" "�%!6�(�%$)�!$�0>?-&�1�?(#9(%)A�B!�� !!�"#$%@�>?-&�� "�C!#2!�%"�$���7� 46�%!6����!�7��/C,'"�07D�71�'(#9(%)A��� "�'(#9(%)� "�6�" 9!�6�$#�!",(��$�%$�/� 46(�!��!(#44�6� !���6 /%4�E"" "$%!/��0�E1�(�/� .��/#)'(���!" .����%4$��/%(�A����� !*#()%;#!�/#44�/$�6� !�$� "�",(.�3�2 44�5��,"�6�$#�'(�'%(��$���FGFH�7D�7�E6) ! "$(%;.��-�(. /�"�/#!$(%/$�%)�!6)�!$�6#/,)�!$"A�I#,((�"'#!"�� "�6,��53�J( 6%3@�-�'$�)5�(�FH@�FGFFA�B*�!��6�6@�%!��K$�!" #!�/%!�5��(�<,�"$�6�53��)% 4 !9�6�"A/� 46$��!/��/C,'"L"$%$�A)!A,"AM�)�)5�(@�%44�/#!$(%/$�6#/,)�!$"�),"$��%.��%''(#'( %$��" 9!%$,(�"�53�&�/�)5�(�HN@�FGFFA�O��P�Q����R����S�����������������T�U��V��W���QVWWX���U������������������YW���Z [V��[���\�]���X̂���Y���T���	�̂�	
		_VU���O��P�R���V̀�Y���\�8%4%!/�6�4 !�� $�)�5,69�$�$#�)%K ) a��#,$(�%/��*,!6"Ab����V�����\�Ec%/��$���/#)'4�$��FGFH�8,69�$�d#(C"���$�>K/�4�6#/,)�!$�*#(�&+-�(�. �2�%!6�%''(#.%4A�e!/��$� "�5,69�$��%"�5��!�%''(#.�6@�4 !�� $�)�%)#,!$"�#*�fNG@GGG�#(�NGg�#*�$���$#$%4�5,69�$@�2� /��.�(� "�4�""@�)%3�5��)#.�6�2 $�#,$�&+-�%''(#.%4AE!3�%)#,!$�#.�(�$�%$�$�(�"�#46�2 44�(�<, (��&+-�%''(#.%4A�-,5) $�%�5,69�$�(�. " #!�(�<,�"$�#!�$���7D�7�-�%(�?# !$�" $�A�E//�""�$#�$���-�%(�?# !$�" $�� "'�() "" #!�9(%!$�6A�?4�%"��/#!$%/$�6�"A/� 46$��!/��/C,'"L"$%$�A)!A,"�*#(�" $��%//�""A�#�",5) $�%!�%c%/�)�!$@�/4 /C�#!�$���h4��%c%/�)�!$�5,c#!�$#�$���4�i�#*�$���(�"'#!"��5#KA�E�54,��5#K�2 44�%''�%(�$#�%44#2�3#,�$#�/�##"��%�h4�A�e!/��%h4�� "�/�#"�!@�%�(�*�(�!/��!,)5�(�2 44�5��%"" 9!�6�$#�$���h4�A��� "�(�*�(�!/��!,)5�(�2 44�%''�%(� !�$���(�"'#!"��5#KA�B*�$���2(#!9�h4��2%"�"�4�/$�6�53) "$%C�@�/4 /C�$���h4��%c%/�)�!$�5,c#!�%9% !�%!6�/4�%(�$���(�*�(�!/��!,)5�(�*(#)�$���(�"'#!"��5#KA�I#,�"�#,46�!#2�5��%54��$#�"�4�/$�%�!�2�h4��$#%c%/��%"�%�(�"'#!"�A� 	
	��_VU���O��P�R����jkl��Wmnopqrrrrrrrrstquv�� O�WW�X�V���w_xy��T��R������X�z{�R����|V�Y����������z}�0B*�$���.%4,�� !�/�44�~��� "�9(�%$�(�$�%!�fG@�'4�%"��"�4�/$�I�"A1I�":#� O�WW�X�V���w_xy��T��R������X�z{�R��������������z}�0B*�$���.%4,�� !�/�44�~�N� "�9(�%$�(�$�%!�fG@�'4�%"��"�4�/$�I�"A1I�":# �YY���l�_��������������b�Q��������]���V̀�Y���\�B6�!;*3�/#!$(%/$#(� !*#()%;#!Ab����V�����\�>!$�(� !*#()%;#!�*#(�$���FGFH�/#!$(%/$�%)�!6)�!$�/3/4�A



� �����������	�
�������� �������������� ��������������� �!"���!��� �#!��$�%&'(�)� �� ������������*+*�,��--��.. /01�2�)��3&����4�5���2'�64�78�99:11� �� ;��*�+�;��<�*�=����>�-���+?�@+�=���AB��<�C�� /DE1::9FGF� �� H*���.������I�AB��<�C���J*K�@@+*��C+�L M:0110M� �� B����N�*O��.�+�P<�C��*�,;=.����JBNP;L��<�C�� �� P�Q���+�R��O*-���A-��QS��JPRAL��<�C���TU�N�*V<�H*���.����R��O*-���A-��QS��JNHRAL��<�C����W���X*++�C�<.�-�XW���.<C�*Y�,��+�*�.K���Z[Z\�]̂�_-�*�*.���QO�;��O*��.��I@��.�. DGM0F/D:G1� �� �����������̀abc;*�,+���<��=�de� �f̀�����������gh�i��jkcl�mcb�cnc����oc�	�
�������� U�@��.����QO��S�.����-�+�.����� 8'�!�3%��)��� �� ?��*+��--��.. �'�!p!%��)��q(�p6������p#�p�)� �� RW�����<�C���J[[[r[[[r[[[[L19DEsM9Es0::� �� >�I��<�C���J[[[r[[[r[[[[L 19DE01FE/MM0� �� B��.��W����@��.����QO��*-��QS�-��C�O��W�O���W���<�W��*�=����.*,��,�������������.����C�W�+K��K��W��det̂�*C�+�P�Q��uv�.P�� AK��W����W�.�C�������W��,��.*�����W��@��O*�<.�����-������=�+��*��Z[ZZw��x��W����<@-���-�e���-�U�.�+<Q���-��<����y� z����{�jo��a���l�|c�h�j�a�mcnb��nj}~c�gh�i��j�a� >*�.����-�+�.������ 8'�!�3%��)��� �� ?��*+��--��.. �'�!p!%��)��q(�p6������p#�p�)� �� RW�����<�C���J[[[r[[[r[[[[L19DEsM9Es0::� �� d�X�K��V<���+=�X*++��+�*�.�C��.<C�*x�-uH���W+=gbbc�lj������|h}�����������������nh~�����	�
������������{h�b�nc��A-��QK=�.<C�����������������.<+�����*�K����Q�������..*.��*�����Q�,��<�����W���������<�+�-<Q�.y	�n��h����n��?�����*�K����Q����K����W��Z[Z\��������������-������=�+�y� B��.�=�<��det̂�*C��@+������X����X*�W���=�.<C����������.�������.<+����.uv�.P� �����{~������}�c��oc��	�
����
��j~jcn���l�����ij~l�c��
����}j��i��i��h�i���c����c���~~cl�j���clj��~�gnnjn����c���g���}�h���ic��f̀��{�������



���������	�	�
���������	��
����������
�����
���
 !" 
#��$���
��%�
��
&��'()�)
��
����**�)
+�(*)���
�(���
�����$�
�$�
,-��).��
���(�
���(*(�%
/�	0��
12
��3�
��
���
�*($(�(*(�4
)�����(�����5
6��(*(�%.+�(*)���
��%�
��
�7�+�'�*4
(������)
�%(�$
�
+���(�����
��
8�(9��:
���*:
��)
��+�;��;��+�
�����)%5

��+*�)�
(���������
%�+�
�%
���
����<�%
��
&��'���'�
���*��
+���:
���%��'(+�%
�'�(*��*�
��)��
���
 !" 
#��$���:
8����
��)
��8
��
����(�
���%�
%��'(+�%:
����
���
%��'(+�%
���
8(�����
+�%�
��
���
�*($(�*�+�(*):
��)
����
����%&�������:
(����&�����:
��)
%+��)�*(�$
�%%(%���+�
(%
�'�(*��*�:
��+5=%���*(%�
��)
(�&*�����
�
&��+�%%
��
�7�+�'�*4
(�����
��%���
+���
���(*(�%.+�(*)���5>�����(��
���(*4
��%&��%�
��
 !" 
#��$���
&���+(&����5
>�+���������
��%�
��
?�&�
8�(+�
(�)(+���%
����
��+(&(���%
��'�
�++�&��):
)�+*(��):
��
�����)�+()�)
�����
 !" 
%��'(+�%
@6"=A
��+�('(�$
���
(���������5
6��(*(�%.+�(*)���
8�(+�
���
��)�+()�)
�����
&���+(&���$
(�
���
 !" 
%+����(�$&��$���
%���*)
��
&��'()�)
8(��
�))(����*
(���������5�������
BCDE�D��F�GH���
>�%+�(��
*�+�*
�7���%
��
����
��)���*
��)
%����
��I�(������%
��)
���(���
+��&*(��+�5
 J5
K�(���(�
�
+������
�*�+����(+
*(%�
��
�*($(�*�
��)
��8*4
�*($(�*�
���(*(�%
��)
+�(*)���5
L MN."�(��*
O����
��%�
?��8
8��
���
�*($(�*�&�&�*����
(%
��
)�
������+�
��)
��**�8;�&5P
QRS
TUS
VWXVY
Z[RTS\
]̂ _̂̀abcd
T_
eYZ
bcRT̀f̂g_cR
T_
]RRbRT
hbTU
\]bcT]bcbcd
TUbR
ibRTjklmnopqrsnl
qtqsuqvuw
qlx
yzxqrwx
pnlr{u|
tsq
r{w
}qr~{
�nmr�qow
�|�rwp
xqrqvq�w�
}yoowlr
us�r
nm
wus�svuwmqpsusw��~{suxowl
s�
pqslrqslwx
r{ony�{
ow�yuqo�rspwu|
}qr~{
kkk
pnlr{u|
xn�lunqx��

 L�
��
J�--
+����+���%
*��5P
 ,5
=7�+�'�*4
(�����
���(*(�%.+�(*)���
�����
���
����<�%
��
&���+(&����
(�
���
 !" 
#��$���
8(��(�
�-
)�4%
��
�*($(�(*(�4
)�����(�����5
�%�
�+���(�����
��
8�(9��:
���*
��)
��+�;��;��+�
�����)%5
�%�
+*���:
���;��+��(+�*
*��$��$�:
��
��
��*�8
�
���;$��)�
���)(�$
*�'�*
(�
�**
8�(9��+�����(+����5
#��'()�
+�����(+����
�����$�
��
(����&�����
��
����%*���)
8�(9��
�����(�*
8���
�&&��&�(���5�uu
mqpsusw�
qow
~nlrq~rwx
�sr{sl
��
xq|�
nm
�{wl
r{w|
vw~npw
wus�svuw
mno
���
�{s�
s�
pqslrqslwx
tsq
pnlr{u|
}qr~{kkk
xn�lunqx��
�{w|
qow
~nlrq~rwx
v|
pqsu�
qlx
qu�n
wsr{wo
q
mnuun��yz
z{nlw
~quu�
q
{npw
ts�sr
v|
nlw
nm
nyolyo�w��
no
r{ony�{
�k}
~nlrq~r�
klmnopqrsnl
s�
wlrwowx
qlx
yzxqrwx
ow�yuqou|
y�sl�
}qr~{
kkk
�nmr�qow
�|�rwpxqrqvq�w�
�qpsusw�
qow
wl~nyoq�wx
rn
q��
�zw~sms~quu|
mno
q
}��}
�{wl
pq�sl�
ql
qzznslrpwlr
�
�w
zontsxw
����������wrrsl�
r{w
pn�r
nyr
nm
|nyo
~{sux��
~{w~�yz�
�sr{
quu
pqsusl���


 L�
��
J�--
+����+���%
*��5P
 �5
6��(*(�%.+�(*)���
(�'�*'�)
(�
��%���
+���
%���*)
��
(������)
�����$�
��%&��%(�*�
 MN."�(��*
O����
+�(*)
+�%�
��
%�+(�*
8��?��%:
��%���
+���&�����%:
��
*�$�**4
��%&��%(�*�
$���)(��%5
@�
*��%�
�����**4:
(�����
����%.(�%������%
&��'()(�$
��%���
+���
��)
%�+(�*
%��'(+�
8��?��%
��
 !" &��$���
%��'(+�%
�'�(*��*�
��
+�(*)���
(�
��%���
+���
��)
)�'�*�&
�
&��+�%%
��
�%%���
+�(*)���
(�
��%���
+���
��+�('�
 !" 
(���������5}��}
uwrrwo�
mno
~{suxowl
sl
mn�rwo
~qow
qow
zontsxwx
rn
y�
tsq
�n�rwo
}qow
�oql�psrrqu�
rn
wl�yow
q~~yoqrw
qxxow��qlx
monp
r{qr
uwrrwo�
qow
pqsuwx�
�wrrwo�
qow
�wlr
qr
uwq�r
qllyquu|
no
pnow
nmrwl
vq�wx
nl
r{w
~{sux��
q�w
qlxq~~noxsl�
rn
r{w
zwosnxs~sr|
�~{wxyuw�
�yrowq~{
�suu
qu�n
vw
xnlw
qllyquu|
�sr{
�n~squ
�no�wo�
ow�qoxsl�
r{wzon�oqp�
sl~uyxsl�
slmnopqrsnl
ow�qoxsl�
zwosnxs~sr|
�~{wxyuw�
�}������
sl~wlrstw
tny~{wo�
qlx
nr{wo
zworslwlryzxqrw��
�n
r{w|
pq|
�{qow
r{s�
slmnopqrsnl
�sr{
mn�rwo
mqpsusw�
�
}��}
von~{yow��sl~wlrstw�
qow
zontsxwx
rn
}nylr|�n~squ
�no�wo�
�n
r{w|
~ql
zontsxw
rn
mn�rwo
~qow
mqpsusw��mn�rwo
~qow
~{suxowl�

  ¡
¢£
¤¥¦¦
§̈©ª©§«¬ª
®¬£«̄°
 ±5
#��'()�
�7�+�'�
����%
��
(�����
�*($(�*�
���(*(�%.+�(*)���
8��
���)
�))(����*
�%%(%���+�
��+��%�
��
)(%��(*(��%
��
����
*��$��$�
���)%L(5�5
'(%��*
��
����(�$
(�&�(�����:
=�$*(%�
*��$��$�
*������%:
��+5P5�qpsusw�
qow
zontsxwx
vnr{
�osrrwl
slmnopqrsnl
q�
�wuu
q�
q
z{nlw
~quu�
{npw
ts�sr�
no
r{ony�{
q�
�k}
~nlrq~r�
�{s�zontsxw�
r{w
qvsusr|
rn
owq~{
vnr{
vuslx
qlx
xwqm
~uswlrwuw�
q�
�wuu
q�
r{n�w
�{n
~qllnr
owqx�
}��}
von~{yow�
qowqtqsuqvuw
rn
~uswlr�
sl
nr{wo
uql�yq�w�
qlx
slrwozowrwo�
qow
y�wx
mno
~nlrq~rsl�
~uswlr�
�{n
�nyux
us�w
q��s�rql~w�sr{
�~{wxyusl�
qzznslrpwlr��
qlx
qow
lnr
zonms~swlr
sl
r{w
²l�us�{
uql�yq�w�

  ¡
¢£
¤¥¦¦
§̈©ª©§«¬ª
®¬£«̄°
 �5
@���
�7�+�'�*4
(�����(�$
���(*(�%.+�(*)���
�����
 !" :
)�����(��
(�
���(�
��%&��%�
(%
³4�%́:
³��́
��
³��)�+()�)́
�����
�++�&��$
 !" ����<�%5
>�+�����
���(�
��%&��%�
�%(�$
���
 @" M
%4%���5
O�8
���(*(�%
8(**
�&&���
(�
���
 @" M
�%
³�́
��
µ��)�+()�)µ5
��
���+��):
��)
����(*4
����(�%
³��)�+()�)́
����
��+�('(�$
������+�:
)�+�����.+���%�
³��)�+()�)́
(�
���
)���(*
*(%�
���
����
������+�
+����+�5
¶·
�H	
���C0��̧���E�
·�������
��
¹���C����¹
H�
¹º¹
��
»B¼»½¾

¿H
�H	
C0��À�
	0�
C���
�	�	�
·H�
	0�
���C����
�����
�
����C	
���GH���
0��
Á���
��C��E��·�H�
	0�
·����3¾
Â�E��
�����
�
Ã3��Ä
H�
Ã�HÄ
���GH���¾
6��(*(�%.+�(*)���
)�+*(�(�$
 !" 
%��'(+�%
%���*)
���
��
+����+��)
�����
���&��$���
�$�(�
���
���
4���5
@���
���
4���
����
���
���
���
³��Ǻ
��%&��%�
8�%
������)
(���
 @" M:
���(�)��
*�9��%
8(**
��%���
�%
��+�
+�(*)(%
)��
���
�
%+����(�$5
L@
��;���<+����
*�9��
8(**
�*%�
��
$�������)
(�
��
%+����(�$%
��
+�%�
�+�'(�4
�++����)
)��(�$
���
4���5P�n~ypwlrqrsnl
nm
mqpsu|
ow�znl�w
rn
slmnopqrsnl
ow�qoxsl�
}��}
s�
xnlw
sl
r{w
}qr~{
kkk
�|�rwp�
�qpsusw�
�sr{
q�ln�
ow�znl�w
rn
}��}
�suu
lnr
vw
~nlrq~rwx
mno
q
myuu
|wqo
ylrsu
r{wso
owlnrsms~qrsnl
uwrrwo
s�
�wlwoqrwx
v|
r{w}qr~{
kkk
�|�rwp
�{wl
r{w
�~owwlsl��
qow
xyw�
�mrwo
nlw
|wqo
mqpsusw�
qow
~quuwx�~nlrq~rwx
Æ~nl�sxwosl�
y�sl�
rwÇr~nlrq~r�
sl
È�ÈÉÊ
rn
mslx
nyr
�Ë��
�Ì��
no
�Í�
ow�qoxsl�
q~~wzrsl�
}��}�
Îwpslxwo
uwrrwo�
ow�ypw
q�
�wuu
q�owlnrsms~qrsnl
uwrrwo
sm
qzzonzosqrw�

  ¡
¢£
¤¥¦¦
§̈©ª©§«¬ª
®¬£«̄°
 �5
K�(���(�
)���)
)�+���������
��
���(*(�%.+�(*)���
8��
���
(������)
�4
8�(9��:
���*:
��).��
��+�;��;��+�
�����)%
�����
 !" 
#��$���5klmnopqrsnl
ow�qoxsl�
~nlrq~r
s�
wlrwowx
qlx
yzxqrwx
ow�yuqou|
y�sl�
}qr~{
kkk
�nmr�qow
�|�rwp
xqrqvq�w�

 L�
��
J�--
+����+���%
*��5P



� ��������	��
����
�����
�������
	������������������

����	�������������������������������������������������	���������	������������������ ����	����������	�
���!��������	���	�	���������������

������	������"�����#$%&'(&)&*+�%$,&-($%�.$**$%/�0%$�1$-$%0*$(�0-(�/$-*�$0)2�3$$4�5/&-1�*2$�60*)2�777�/'8*30%$�/+/*$,�(0*090/$:�;2$<=$**&-1�*2$�,'/*�'5*�'8�+'5%�)2&.(>/�)2$)45?/<�01$�0??%'?%&0*$�9%')25%$�&/�&-).5($(�&-�$0)2�%$,&-($%�.$**$%:@5*%$0)2�&/�0./'�('-$�*2%'512�A76�)'-*0)*/�0-(�2',$�B&/&*/�*'�%$,&-(�80,&.&$/�32$-�/)%$$-&-1/�0%$�(5$:�C..�)'-*0)*&/�(')5,$-*$(�0-(�5?(0*$(�5/&-1�*2$�60*)2�777�/+/*$,:��� DE���FGHH������������
�I�J� K�����	���� ����	���������"���������������������������� �����������  �� �����������
���
�����������L�������
����"���������������������������L�M������N��������	����
	����DMN�J��O��
���P��
���Q�������������O���������������������	����������L����������������������������������������
����
�����
�������
	������������������� ���������	���������R���S$$*&-1/�0%$�2$.(�0--50..+�3&*2�0..�01$-)+�(&B&/&'-/T�&-).5(&-1�&-)',$�,0&-*$-0-)$�/*088T�/')&0.�/$%B&)$/�/*088U,$-*0.�2$0.*2�0-(�)2&.(�?%'*$)*&'-VT�)2&.(�/5??'%*�/*088T�8%'-*�($/4�/*088T�0-(�30&B$%�)0/$�,0-01$,$-*�/*088:;2$/$�,$$*&-1/�$-20-)$�?%'1%0,�'5*%$0)2�0-(�)'-/&/*$-)+�&-�&-8'%,0*&'-:�S$$*&-1/�0%$�0./'�2$.(�'-�0-�0/�-$$($(90/&/�3&*2�/*088�/5?$%B&/'%�*'�)',,5-&)0*$�1'0./�0-(�$W?.'%$�0((&*&'-0.�'5*%$0)2�,$*2'(/:�6X;6�)''%(&-0*'%�0**$-(/,'-*2.+�80,&.+�2$0.*2�/*088�,$$*&-1/�U&-).5(&-1�A76�/*088V�*'�4$$?�/*088�5?�*'�(0*$�'-�-$3�?%'1%0,�&-8'%,0*&'-:�� DE���FGHH������������
�I�J� Y��Z��������"����� ��"�	�	����������������[���"��
� DE���FGHH������������
�I�J \]̂_�̀abc�d�efghijkh�l`̂]kmnh�boomopbcih�q]̂�qbrmamho�bcn�isman̂hc�p]�biihoo�tuvt�oĥkmihowxhnĥbayzpbph�{h|}m̂hrhcpo~�M������FH�	��������������������
�������
	��������������"����������������������	�
����������������	�������
��  ������������	���������������� ����������	������ ���������"����������������������������� ���������	����������� �����������"�	�������������N��������������������������� ��"�	�����	����
� ��"�	���������� �����������"����������� ���������"��������������������"��
��
�������������ZL���������������������������������������"��������������
��

���� ����"���������
	�������
�	�	�����

��  �� ���������������������
����
�����
�������
	����{h|}m̂hn��ijkmjho}̀̂�]oh~����������
���
��L��������������	���
���	����������������������	������������ 
������� F������������
�������
	������������������������������������������������������	����������
����"������������FH�	�������������������ZL��������������������	�	������������������  ��������������� ����������������� ����������������������������������������������
����������������  �� ����������P���������� �������
����������
������ �	���	�	�������������0,&.&$/�%$�5$/*&-1�0//&/*0-)$�3&*2�/)%$$-&-1/�0%$�)'-*0)*$(�3&*2&-����(0+/�'8�=''(25$�6'5-*+��$0.*2�0-(��5,0-�$%B&)$/�%$)$&B&-1�%$�5$/*:��$/5.*/�'8�0..�%$�5$/*/�0%$�(')5,$-*$(�&-�60*)2�777:��0,&.&$/�0%$�)'-*0)*$(�B&0�?2'-$'%�8'..'3�5?�.$**$%�&-�*2$�0..'**$(�*&,$�?$%&'(:�6'-*0)*�&-8'%,0*&'-�&/�?%'B&($(�&-�.$**$%/�*'�80,&.&$/�0/�3$..�0/(5%&-1�80)$�*'�80)$�B&/&*/�0-(�?2'-$�)0../�&8�80,&.&$/�-$$(�,'%$�&-8'%,0*&'-�'%�0//&/*0-)$�3&*2�/)2$(5.&-1�0-0??'&-*,$-*:�� DE���FGHH������������
�I�J



� ��������������	�
���	���
�����������������������������������������������������������
���	�������	��������� ����!���!���������	�"��
��	��	�����#����������"�����$��"�#"%�&���� �"����
���	���%�	�������������
���	������	���������	� �����������������
���	�����'����	��		��������
 ���������	��������������

�������%������
 ������$������������� ����������� ��� ��
�����������������$����������

��
�������(����� ���	�����
	���	������������������������)������
���	��������$��������$�������������������������
�������*����+�$
����&��
���������,-.//012�3452�67�8/694:0/5�45�;<412<410:�=>�?66:@.0�-6.12>�A0<32@�<1:�A.;<1�B0/94C05�-DE-�52<77F�E@45�3452�45�G49016/�5012�26�034G4=30�8</24C48<125�<2�<1>�24;0�.861�/0H.052�<1:�<356�<5�<�8</2�67�2@0�412/6:.C26/>�;<4341GF�IJ;0:4C<3�<1:�:012<3�8/694:0/5�</0�.8:<20:�50;4<11.<33>�61�2@45�3452F�E@45�3452�45�5012�K42@�090/>�412/6:.C246130220/L�2@/00�>0</�63:�30220/L�<1:�<5�/0H.0520:F�M45461�<1:�A0</41G�5C/0015�</0�C61:.C20:�=>�N/4;</>�-</0N/694:0/5F�� �O����PQRR�� �����������S�%� T�������������	�
���	���
������������������������������������������
��������
���	������'����	���		������������
 ������$�������	������� ������)
	���������������	�	�����������������������#��������U���� �&���� �"�����������������$������������������������
��������� ���� �� ���� ���� 
������-.//012�3452�45�61�7430�<2�?66:@.0�-6.12>�A0<32@�<1:�A.;<1�B0/94C05F�E/<1586/2<2461�4176/;<2461�45�8/694:0:�.861/0H.052�41C3.:41G�<::/05505L�8@610�1.;=0/5�<1:�50/94C0�@6./5F�J55452<1C0�41�;<V41G�2/<1586/2<2461�<//<1G0;0125�26<886412;0125�<5�100:0:�45�<9<43<=30�<5�100:0:F�E@45�3452�45�.8:<20:�K@01�C@<1G05�6CC./�<1:�<11.<33>F�W<;43405�</04176/;0:�2@0>�C<1�<356�G02�<55452<1C0�502241G�.8�2/<1586/2<2461�2@/6.G@�B6.2@�-6.12/>�A0<32@�J334<1C0L�6./�36C<3NIJN�83<1F�� �O����PQRR�� �����������S�%� X�������������������������� ������$�������������������������������$�� �	�������$$������������ ������������������
���������������Y���������	����������	�$����������)
	����������	�	����������������������EZZ�50/94C05�</0�<9<43<=30�80/�?66:@.0�-6.12>�A0<32@�<1:�A.;<1�B0/94C05�8634C405F�->/<C6;;�4120/8/020/�50/94C05�</0<9<43<=30�76/�4120/8/02<2461�<1:�2/<153<2461�61�3<1G.<G05L�41C3.:41G�54G1�3<1G.<G0L�<5�K033�<5�5090/<3�4120/8/020/541�36C<3�</0<F�J55452<1C0�45�<9<43<=30�<5�100:0:�41�;<V41G�4120/8/020/�<//<1G0;0125F�[120/8/020/�4176/;<2461<9<43<=30�.861�/0H.052F�\./�8634C>�76/�2@0�945.<33>�4;8<4/0:�52<205�K0�K433�/0<:�<33�;<20/4<3�2@<2�45�8/050120:F\./�C612<C25�K6.3:�=0�=>�8@610�<1:�:4/0C2�C612<C2F�]/<4330�;<20/4<35�K433�=0�366V0:�<2�47�100:0:F�E@45�3452�45.8:<20:�<11.<33>F�� �O����PQRR�� �����������S�%� Q��̂� �����������
���	�	����$����� �����_�����
� �O����PQRR�� �����������S�% `abc�defg�h�ijklmnol�pqrlgnst�sfuvevlw�fgr�mxverblg�yxa�rlmevgl�z{|z�wlbovmlw�fgr}ab�yxa�ra�ga~��fbnmv�f~l�vg�z{|z�wmbllgvg��wlbovmlw��lrlbfe}�~f~l��l��vblulg~w��*�$������� ��	����$���	������������������� �����������������$���'������$����� �������������
�����
�������������� $���������� ���� ���	����������������	����� ���������� ��
�����$���������������#�������������+
����	��������$��������� ����� ������$�������������S���������*�$������� ��	����� �������������������������������������������	��������� ��������������
��������� �������"�����$��$�������������!����������������� �
�����$������������������������ ������������	������������������������ ��	����� ����$�������������������������������������l��vblr��mnovnlwd�b�awl���������������������������$������	�������	��������������$�������	�$���������$
�������



� ������������	��
	�	���
����������������
������	�
�����������������������������������
��������������� �����
������	�
����!
�����������������
��	��������������"
��������
	��"����������	���
�
�������
������	�����"
��������
	�������
��
���#$%&'()*+&$�+,�()+$*)+$-.�)$.�.&/0(-$*-.�+$�*1-�2)*/1�###�,&%*3)'-�,4,*-(�.)*)5),-6�7)(+8+-,�3+88�$&*�5-�/&$*)/*-.3+*1+$�9�4-)'�+%�*1-4�,)4�$&�*&�:)'*+/+:)*+&$�+$�*1-�:'&;')(6�<-**-',�3+88�5-�'-;-$-')*-.�+$�9�4-)'�54�*1-�2)*/1###�:'&;')(�31-$�/1+8.�+,�*1-$�$-=*�-8+;+58-�%&'�,/'--$+$;6��� >?�����@AA��������
����
B�C� D��EB
����
��
����������
�	��
���
�����������	����F��
����"�
�����	�
��������
������	��������
�
�!
�������������"���������
�!��
����	�
���	
����"�����������

������	
������	���������
����
����
���	���������
	�
��>G
���	
���
H
��������"
�������"
��
�
���
	��������	�
���
�	
����������

����C�I-J$&*+%+/)*+&$�8-**-'�3+88�5-�;-$-')*-.�54�*1-�2)*/1�###�,4,*-(�)�%088�4-)'�)%*-'�*1-�$&�'-,:&$,-�3),�'-/-+K-.L31-$�*1-�/1+8.�+,�$-=*�-8+;+58-�%&'�,/'--$+$;�5),-.�&$�*1-�:-'+&.+/+*4�,/1-.08-6�I-J$&*+%+/)*+&$�8-**-',�)'-%&88&3-.�0:�3+*1�)�:1&$-�/)88�*&�%)(+8+-,L�)�1&(-�K+,+*�54�)�$0',-�&'�*1'&0;1�M#2�2&$*)/*6�N88�/&$*)/*,�)'-.&/0(-$*-.�3+*1+$�*1-�2)*/1�###�,4,*-(6�� >?�����@AA��������
����
B�C� O�� �����
��������!
��������������
	������������

������������
��
�������"
�
P
��!
����
Q���R
	������
���
����"����������
�
�!
�������
�!��
���E��S�������
�
���
��
Q���R�������
H
������
�����
	�������
��������!
������
�
�!
	�������������

������������
������������F��
H
��F�
����>�����
����!���C�������
��
������
�
��
H
����
���	�������
���������
����
������
����"�
�����
�
�!
������"
�
R���I-J$&*+%+/)*+&$�8-**-',�3+88�5-�;-$-')*-.�54�*1-�2)*/1�###�,4,*-(�+%�%)(+8+-,�1)K-�$&*�:)'*+/+:)*-.�+$�)�2TU2,/'--$+$;�%&'�)�4-)'6�U1-,-�8-**-',�)'-�;-$-')*-.�)$.�()+8-.�&$�)�3--V84�5),+,6�I-J$&*+%+/)*+&$�8-**-',�)'-%&88&3-.�0:�3+*1�)�:1&$-�/)88�*&�%)(+8+-,L�)�1&(-�K+,+*�54�)�$0',-�&'�*1'&0;1�M#2�/&$*)/*6�N88�/&$*)/*,�)'-.&/0(-$*-.�3+*1+$�*1-�2)*/1�###�,4,*-(6�� >?�����@AA��������
����
B�C� W��X��
�����!��
�����!�	
	�����

��������"Y
��!
�
� >?�����@AA��������
����
B�C Z[\]�̂_̀a�b�cdefghif�jk[�g[[\lmànf�opko�qf\imgfq�rmns�\f_̀nfl�t\[u\̀vqwxflf\̀_yzǹnf�{f|}m\fvfanq~����������"
�����	����
	���������
�F�����������	�����	�
��>���C�����������G
�
�������������
�����

������������	
�
�����������������"�
�
����"����������
���
	����������������"
�����	����
	��������������
���������
������	��������������	����S
�	������F����
������	�����	�S
�����>��SC���������F��"��������������	����������������������
������
����������
����F���������������	
������	�
�����
�����S
�������	���������S
������
�!��
���}mlf_mafq~�>�C�����	�������
P���������	��������������F������!
��
�!��
�	
��!
����!
����F����	��������F�������������S��EE���	�����
����������
�!��
��>DC����
���������������"����!
�
P�����>�
����������F����

������
�!��
�F��
�������������	��"��������
�
����>OC����H
�����
���
�������

�
�������	�	
���
��
����
����	��
������"����
�F����!�	
��������������	�
!�������������!��
����	�	���
��
���	��{f|}m\fl��ghimhfq}̂\t[qf~��
����"
�������
P���������

���
	
������	�����
��
���
�
������	������������������
�� ������
�F�����������	�����	�
��>���C��������N�8+,*�+,�;-$-')*-.�2TU2�,*)%%�&%�)88�-8+;+58-�%)(+8+-,�/1+8.'-$6�M#2�,*)%%�()V-�/&$*)/*�3+*1�M#2�'-/+:+-$*,�&$��N)$.�:'&K+.-�2TU2�+$%&'()*+&$6��1&$-�$0(5-',�)'-�)8,&�;+K-$�+%�),,+,*)$/-�+,�$--.-.�*&�,/1-.08-�)$�)::&+$*(-$*6�N88M#2�-8+;+58-�%)(+8+-,�)'-�,-$*�)�5'&/10'-�.-,/'+5+$;�M#2L�+$/80.+$;�1&3�*&�-$'&88�+$�M#2�)$.�*1-�:1&$-�$0(5-'�%&'*1-�8&/)8�M#2�&%%+/-6�M1-$�:1&$-�/)88,�)'-�:8)/-.�*&�%)(+8+-,�*&�.+,/0,,�2TU2L�+$%&'()*+&$�+,�)8,&�;+K-$�K-'5)884'-;)'.+$;�M#2�)$.�1&3�*&�-$'&88�31-$�)::'&:'+)*-6�� >?�����@AA��������
����
B�C



� ���������	�
	�������������������������������������������������������� ��������������!�"����#����#�� �������������#$������������#������ ����������������%�����������������������#����������������������������������������������%&������$������������������#��������������������!�� '(�)*�+,--�./�
�.	�
0�1�2�3� 4��566789:�;)8�<�=90	
9�0>��	.�����?����#��������������?�������$$#��@�����������������������������$������? ����#�������������$������$$#��@��������������!�� '(�)*�+,--�./�
�.	�
0�1�2�3� A��B7C19.��./))10�'��=��D�
1E�F/91�/))���.
��898=>�G789)
�)
�0�89)
�/9=/�0./))10>��	.�3��������H�$�� �������������������I���������������������������������&�J�HJ&�J��J&���������������������$�!�K���� �#���������������������������!�L��������������M�� ������������������������?#����#������������#$$���������$��������#$$���$����������$!�N�������O���P������������������$�������������������������%�������!�� Q(�)*�+,--�./�
�.	�
0�1�2�3� ,��RF��B
)=
�60�'��=��/)6��S909;8=>�9*��TT
)T
9�	�3H�$�� ���������#���������#��������#�������������������#���� ������#������$��������!������#��������������������������H�$�� ��������������U���������������������������$�#�������!�L�����������?����#���M����������������$�� ��$������������������!�� '(�)*�+,--�./�
�.	�
0�1�2�3� V��W	/�
�'F/91�
�8X0�R�8	�1����1	/>��)7098=�B
)=
�60>�58*)
6�;)8��8��<�*�

�1���
S9.�0>����1	/�<�1�	�����
S9.�0>�./91�.�
��.�8	�
0Y/)6�0>�7TT)
	���
S9.�0�'��=��	
�80T)
	�;)8>�/��1	/���7.�;)8>�.)780�198=3>�.)11�C)
�;S���.;S9;�0>�/��1	/�*�9
0>��	.�3�������������������������?������������#����������$$#��� ����������!�����������������������������?�������� �%���������"���������������������#���"����#����#�� �H����%����?����#�������������������������?��!�Z�������$$#��� �#�����������#�����������������%���������[����������$$#��� �������������� ����������������?������%����\L��������������������������� ����"�������?? �����]��������̂$$#��@������%��_!�N�����������#�������������������#���������?#����������������������?#���!�"����#����#�� ����������������������������#��������������U�������$������%���������#����������$��������&�������������������$����̀����!��� '(�)*�+,--�./�
�.	�
0�1�2�3 abcd�efgh�i�jklmnopm�qrmncstu�ghv�ucgth�fbngf�wcbptvmcx�gkbsu�uym�z{|z�ecb}cg~��ecbptvth}�th�bc~gobh�ghv�umnyhtngf�gxxtxughnm�ub�wcbptvmcx�b�wgcontwgoh}��hum}cgumv��mgfuy�egcuhmcxytw����e��nfthtnx�tx�hbu�g�cm�stcm~mhu��yb�mpmc��nbffgkbcgobh�kmu�mmh�nbshu��ghv�uctkgfz{|z�xug��ghv�wcbptvmcx��tuyth�gh���e�tx�mhnbscg}mv��mvmcgf��ugum�rm�stcm~mhux���	�	�0��
��
��79
���	)�	������S�8	�=��)*��11�
�0)7
.�0�	)���19S�
�F��F�0�
S9.�0�98�)
��
�	)��007
����C
)���T
)S9��
�C�0��	)6��	�	/��8���0�)*�	/���19=9C1��R���8
)11���T)T71�;)8��=�8.9�0��
��
��79
���	)�.)6T1�	��)7	
��./�	)�1).�1�F��F�T
)S9��
0�CE��8.)7
�=�6�8	�)*�T
)=
�6�.)6T19�8.�>��0090	�8.���9	/��00�006�8	�)*�F��F	
�9898=�8���0>��0090	�98�	/��.))
�98�;)8�)*�)7	
��./��8��	
�9898=��9	/�R988�0)	����T�
	6�8	�)*����1	/�'R��3>�R988�0)	����T�
	6�8	�)*��76�8��
S9.�0�'���3>�/��1	/�T1�8�
�T
�0�8	�;S�0��8��)	/�
��=�8.E�.))
�98�	)
0��0��TT
)T
9�	�>��8���.	��0���
�*�

�1�0)7
.���	)�)��
�	�./89.�1��0090	�8.���08�������stvmfthmx��F��F���69890	
�;S����
S9.���=�8.9�0��
��
��79
���	)�9��8;*E��8��T
)S9���98*)
6�;)8��8��	�./89.�1��0090	�8.��	)�F��F�T
)S9��
0�)7	09���)*	/��5�B�8�	�)
����)��S�
>��0�;6���11)�0>����T98=�.)88�.;)80��9	/��11�1).�1�T
)S9��
0�90��..�T	�C1���F��F���69890	
�;S����
S9.���=�8.9�0�6�E�T
)S9��	
�9898=�)8�F��F�B
)=
�6�
��79
�6�8	0��8��0/)71��T
)6)	��F��F�	
�9898=0�)��
���	/
)7=/�	/������98	�
�=�8.E��=
��6�8	��9	/�R�����/90�98.17��0.)66789.�;8=�	/��	
�9898=0�C�98=�)��
����8��.)8	�.;8=�R���	)�
��7�0	�	
�9898=0�*)
�1).�1�F��F�T
)S9��
0��R���0	���90��S�91�C1��	)�	
�98�1).�1�T
)S9��
0)8�F��F�0.
��898=�.)6T)8�8	0�rm�stcmv��noptomxescwbxm����0.
9C��1).�1���)
	0�	)�6��	�*���
�1��8��0	�	��
��79
�6�8	0��8��6)89	)
�.)6T19�8.��



� ��������	��
�	�
��������������
����������

�������������������	����������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
���
����������������	������������	������������������������	�����������������	
���	�����������

�����
�������	�

������
���������
����� �������!�
�"���������������������	�#���������������������������	�������������������	��������

������	����������$%%&'()*�+',,�-%�*./%01,%0�+'&/�.,'('.*�2%34,2�3(0�5(�3(�3*�(%%0%0�-3*'*6�7'3�%83',�54�'(�9%4*5(�0'*&4'-1&%�:3*(%%0%0;�1903&%*�&5�&/%�<=><�?45@'0%4�A(B5483&'5(�C1'0%�:3@3',3-,%�5(,'(%�3&�DEF�+%-*'&%;6�F%(0�9%4'50'.'(B5483&'5(3,�945)438�1903&%*�&5�.,'('.*�=�5BB%4*�5B�3**'*&3(.%6�$3'(&3'(�.144%(&�.,'('.�*&3BB�.5(&3.&�,'*&�&5B3.','&3&%�.5881('.3&'5(6�$3G%�B4%H1%(&�9/5(%�.3,,*�3(0I54�%83',*�&5�83'(&3'(�.5(&3.&�+'&/�.,'('.�*&3BB6�<5(01.&<=><�945)438�5@%4@'%+�&43'('()6�?45@'0%�.,'('.�*&3BB�+'&/�+%-�,'(G*�&5�B'(0�1903&%0'(B5483&'5(I&43'('()I4%*514.%*6��  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���#� M�������������	
���	�������	��!����
�	�
����
����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������	�����
�	��������������	�������������������������������	���<=><�*&3BB�3&&%(0�4%)'5(3,�<=><�8%%&'()�5(�3�H134&%4,2�-3*'*�&5�0'*.1**�'(B5483&'5(�3(0�4%*514.%*�+'&/�5&/%4�<=><945@'0%4*�&5�94585&%�.5(*'*&%(&�8%**3)%*�&5�./',04%(IB38','%*6�E%3,&/�945)438�*&3BB�3&&%(0�&/%*%�8%%&'()*�3*�+%,,6F51&/�<51(&42�E%3,&/�N,,'3(.%�'*�&/%�/%3,&/�9,3(�B54�$N�'(�C550/1%�<51(&26�F51&/�<51(&42�'*�3�.51(&2�-3*%0914./3*'()�9,3(�3(0�.5540'(3&'5(�'*�05(%�+'&/�&/'*�9,3(�5(�3�4%)1,34�-3*'*O�3(0�C550/1%�<51(&2�/3*�3�.5881('&24%*514.%�&%38�8%8-%4�+/5�.5881('.3&%*�+'&/�514�/%3,&/�9,3(�4%)1,34,26�>/'*�.5881('.3&'5(�'(.,10%*�'(B5483&'5(4%)340'()�<=><6�N(2�(%+�'(B5483&'5(�54�H1%*&'5(*�34%�&/%(�93**%0�5(�&5�945@'0%4*�3*�3994594'3&%6��  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���#� P��Q���������������������������������������	�������������������!����RST�����
����
��������������������U�������������������������������������������	��������������
�����	����V�����	���	�
���������	������������������W������������������	���������������U���	����	�����������$3G%�4%)1,34�.5(&3.&*�+'&/�.,'('.*�&5�3**%**�5()5'()�.588'&8%(&�&5�945@'0'()�*.4%%('()*�3(0�&5�'0%(&'B2�9%4.%'@%0&43'('()�(%%0*O�3*�+%,,�3*�&5�G%%9�945@'0%4*�.144%(&�5(�'(B5483&'5(�4%)340'()�<=><�945)4386�?/5(%�.5(&3.&*O�@'4&13,8%%&'()*O�3*�+%,,�3*�B3.%�&5�B3.%�.5(&3.&*�+',,�-%�830%�+'&/�945@'0%4*�&5�0'*.1**�&43'('()�(%%0*6�$%%&'()*�+',,�-%*%&�19�+'&/�945@'0%4*�&5�3004%**�'**1%*�3(0�G%%9�945@'0%4*�.144%(&6�>43'('()�+',,�-%�.5540'(3&%0�+'&/�DEFO�$DEO�3(0/%3,&/�9,3(�4%94%*%(&3&'@%*�3*�(%%0%0�&5�3004%**�(%%0*6��  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���#� X��S����������������������Y�����!���
��Z���������������!�������������Q����������������������R���������T��
���������������� RT��#��������R����
�[��������	�����\����������������������������
�������������	����������!��������������������	����������������F51&/�<51(&42�E%3,&/�N,,'3(.%�'*�&/%�/%3,&/�9,3(�B54�C550/1%�<51(&2�3&�&/'*�&'8%6�C550/1%�<51(&2�E%3,&/�3(0�E183(F%4@'.%*�+',,�.5(&'(1%�&5�0'*&4'-1&%�&/%�<=><�?45@'0%4�C1'0%�+%-�,'(G�3*�(%%0%0�3(0�3*�1903&%*�34%�3@3',3-,%6�?$N?9,3(�83()%4*�3&&%(0�4%)'5(3,�H134&%4,2�3(0�300'&'5(3,�8%%&'()*�&5�B3.','&3&%�'(B5483&'5(�*/34'()6��  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���#� K���	��������������
�����	���������������������

�����������������	�����������!����������

��������	
����������	������������RT���������������
��\������]���]����	��W�������U������������������������������S�������������T�����̂���	�������������

����������_�̀K�]XP�]MaLL�����]bLL]P̀ ]̀KX���<5(*1,&3&'5(�'*�3@3',3-,%�&/451)/�C550/1%�<51(&2�E%3,&/�3(0�E183(�F%4@'.%*�<=><�<5540'(3&546�?45@'0%4*�34%�4%B%44%0&5�-',,'()�'(B5483&'5(�3(0�4%*514.%�,'*&*�B54�/%3,&/�9,3(�4%94%*%(&3&'@%*�'(�945@'0%4�)1'0%�3*�3994594'3&%O�3*�+%,,3*�&/%�DEF�945@'0%4�E%,9�D%*G6�N**'*&3(.%�+',,�-%�5BB%4%0�&5�945@'0%4*�3*�(%%0%0�&5�1&','c%�3,,�4%*514.%*�3@3',3-,%&5�&/%86��  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���#� �̀�d������	�����������������������������e�	���
�  J�����KLL�	����	�����
���# fghijklmno�p�qrstmhuvmonwxistmoy�z���W���������]K���
�!�����"�	��������������
����������������!��
��
�Z�������"������ST̂��{ulhol�mtnl�hghijklmno�ihmmtn�l|ill}~������

����������������������	���������
�������
���W�������������������"���������������̂����������



� �������	
�� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� ����������� � �� � �� � �� � �� � ��
�����������������������
����
����	�����������	
� ������������!�"
��������"��
���"������������
��������
�	���������������������
��#�	
�$�%&'()�'*+,-'./-�01'2-�2/314+51*�-1(+6/*.�7*-7('5*8�(1*.2'(.�378*'.+2/�'+.)1279'51*�.1�%,,/*-7:�;�<41('./-�1*�,'8/���1=�.)73�3+2>/?@A�'3�*//-/-B������	
��C�D)/�EFDE�%-67*73.2'5>/�G/2>7(/3�(1*.2'(.�H744�0/�21+./-�=12�2/>7/H�'*-�378*'.+2/�(144/(51*�7*�3/I+/*5'4�12-/2A�'3�7*-7('./-�7*�.)73�3+2>/?J*./2�.)/�K23.�'*-�4'3.�*'6/�'*-�/6'74�'--2/33�1=�'44�41('4�'8/*(?�3.'L�2/I+72/-�.1�2/>7/H�'*-M12�378*�.)/�EFDE�%-67*73.2'5>/�G/2>7(/3�(1*.2'(.�7*�.)/12-/2�7*�H)7()�.)/�(1*.2'(.�3)1+4-�0/�21+./-�G/4/(.�.)/�'(51*�2/I+72/-�=12�/'()�3.'L�6/60/2�+37*8�.)/�',,21,27'./�2'-71�0+&1*3N������
�O��PQ�G.'L�H744�2/(/7>/�'*�/6'74�=216�R1(+G78*�H7.)�'�47*S�.1�1,/*�.)/�(1*.2'(.�=12�2/>7/H�T*(/�1,/*A�'�(1,?�1=�.)/�(1*.2'(.�('*�0/-1H*41'-/-�U3/�.)73�1,51*�7=�?1+2�'8/*(?�2/I+72/3�'�,27*./-�(1,?�=12�2/>7/HA�01'2-�',,21>'4A�/.(�V*-7('./�7*�.)/�*1./3�3/(51*�7=�.)/2/�H744�0/�'�,'+3/�7*.)/�378*7*8�,21(/33N������
�����C�G.'L�H744�2/(/7>/�'*�/6'74�=216�R1(+G78*�H7.)�'�47*S�.1�1,/*�.)/�(1*.2'(.�=12�378*'.+2/�T*(/�1,/*A�R1(+G78*�H744�,216,.�3.'L�.1�378*�1*�.)/',,21,27'./�47*/3��V=�?1+2�'8/*(?�2/I+72/3�612/�.)'*�K>/�<�@�2/>7/H/23M378*/23A�,4/'3/�7*-7('./�.)73�7*�.)/�*1./3�3/(51*�'*-�3/*-�'*�/6'74�(1*.'7*7*8�2/>7/H/2M378*/2�K23.'*-�4'3.�*'6/�'*-�/6'74�'--2/33�.1�-)3()74-.//*()/(S+,3W3.'./6*+3��� ������������� �N����XY������������Z � [������������ � ��	
�\�]�������������/̂/-3�.1�378* �̂ //-3�.1>7/H �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �� � �� N
���C _̀abc�def�geh�iejklmnobp�ǹm�qrqs�tu_t�vwjoboxnhanoym�zmhyoimx�tebnhain�xfhymd{



�����������	
�������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������	������������������ �	�!���	����"#�������� ��������������������������������������"��������������������	������$�����%���	���&����������	���"�'������������������������������	���"�'������������	����������������������������
�������"�������������&���(�����"
�"��"����������������������������	����������&���������	
���	�!��")����������*+,-� �	�!���	��������������������
��������������������./)"0123�453�6789:4�87;<1�:6�63=3243>?�@<7�A:==�1<�=<1B3C�83�D8=3�4<�D22366�453�67CE3@F



 2023 Budget Worksheet
(Input)

Community Health Board/Tribal Nation Estimated number of CHB/Tribal Nation C&TC Eligible Children 0%
10%

Staffing Costs

Position C&TC Hours
Full-Time Equivalent 

(FTE)
Salary/Wages Fringe Benefits

Total Salary/Wages 
& Fringe Benefits

Supervisor
Brooke Hawkenson 10 $419.10 $113.70 $532.80

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total 10 $419.10 $113.70 $532.80

Position C&TC Hours
Full-Time Equivalent 

(FTE)
Salary/Wages Fringe Benefits

Total Salary/Wages 
& Fringe Benefits

Outreach Staff
Jane S. - PHN Coordinator 300 $14,757.00 $3,891.00 $18,648.00
Jodi S. 40 $1,250.40 $191.60 $1,442.00
Krista E 25 $1,229.75 $447.75 $1,677.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total 365 $17,237.15 $4,530.35 $21,767.50

Position C&TC Hours
Full-Time Equivalent 

(FTE)
Salary/Wages Fringe Benefits

Total Salary/Wages 
& Fringe Benefits

Clerk or Support Staff
Carol T. - Support Staff 1,560 $42,946.80 $13,728.00 $56,674.80
Kari W - Support Staff 15 $319.95 $119.40 $439.35

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total 1,575 $43,266.75 $13,847.40 $57,114.15

Equipment Costs

Total

Computer Costs (1750 * .75FTE = $1,312.50) $1,312.50

Total equipment costs $1,312.50

Other Direct Costs

Total

Office supplies $300.00
Printing $3,500.00
Postage $3,500.00
Telephone
Office space
Interpreter/translation services $500.00

$1,000.00

$5,519.60

Other equipment costs
Please submit a description and jusification for any expense in this line.

0.00
0.00

Enter the total budgeted amount for each expense below. 

Trainings, conferences, workshops, and other meeting expenses related to C&TC
Plan for at least 1 regional C&TC coordinator meeting @ $35 per person; 1 Screening in Early Childhood regional workshop @ $60 per person; MDH C&TC screening 
trainings ranging from $600/3 day to $16 per contact hour for ad hoc/updates; other C&TC training provided by MDH @ $105 per person. Include costs for trainings 
related to improving C&TC services only. 

Expense

Expense

0.76

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Goodhue County Health and Human Services 4,042

0.00

0.00
0.00

List all C&TC staff separately with initials, name and/or position title in the appropriate section (Supervisor, Outreach Staff, Clerk or Support staff). Enter the 
total C&TC hours, salary/wages, and fringe benefits for each individual. All staffing costs must be entered on this worksheet. If additional space is needed, 
email dhs.childteencheckups@state.mn.us. 

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.02

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Enter the total budgeted amount for each expense below. All equipment expenses must be prorated for C&TC use. Computer equipment purchases require 
prior approval. Please submit a description and justification for all equipment expenses. Capital purchase descriptions must include cost-effectiveness 
justification. NOTE: C&TC screening equipment is not an allowable expense. 

0.75

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.14

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

C&TC outreach supplies
All outreach supplies need to be approved by DHS. If requesting a new item not previously approved, upload to the C&TC SharePoint for approval.

0.18

0.01

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



 2023 Budget Worksheet
(Input)

$4,000.00

Total Other Direct Costs $18,319.60

Subcontractor/Consultant Costs
Enter the total subcontractor/consultant costs. Submit one Appendix C form for each subcontractor/consultant.

Total subcontractor/consultant costs

Indirect Cost

Standard indirect cost rate 10%

Travel Costs

Total

Miles 200.0
Standard mileage rate .625¢ 
CHB/Tribal Nation mileage rate
Total mileage $125.00
Lodging, meals, per diem, etc. for trainings, conferences, workshops, and meetings related to C&TC

Total Travel Costs $125.00

Calculated C&TC Services Costs per Child
Not to exceed $26.50 per eligible child. $26.50

Other 
Please submit an explanation and justification for any expense in this line.

The standard indirect cost rate is 10%. Any other approved indirect cost rates must be accompanied by a federal letter of approval and updated by DHS.

Enter the total number of miles to be traveled and the CHB/Tribal Nation mileage rate. The standard mileage rate .625 per mile. Mileage costs will be 
calculated with the standard mileage rate or the CHB/Tribal Nation mileage rate, whichever is less.

Expense

C&TC outreach advertisement 
All advertisements need to be approved by DHS. If requesting a new advertisement not previously approved, upload to the C&TC SharePoint for approval.



   

2023 Budget Worksheet - Attachment B3

Staffing Costs

Position
Annual C&TC 

Hours
Full-Time Equivalent 

(FTE)
Salary/Wages Fringe Benefits

Total Salary/Wages 
& Fringe Benefits

Supervisor 10 0.00 $419.10 $113.70 $532.80
Outreach staff 365 0.18 $17,237.15 $4,530.35 $21,767.50
Clerk or support staff 1,575 0.76 $43,266.75 $13,847.40 $57,114.15

Total 1,950 0.94 $60,923.00 $18,491.45 $79,414.45

Equipment Costs
Computer costs $1,312.50
Other equipment costs $0.00

Total equipment costs $1,312.50

Other Direct Costs
Office supplies $300.00
Printing $3,500.00
Postage $3,500.00
Telephone $0.00
Office space $0.00
Interpreter/translation services $500.00
Trainings, conferences, workshops, and other meeting expenses related to C&TC $1,000.00
C&TC outreach supplies $5,519.60
C&TC outreach advertisement $4,000.00
Other $0.00

Total other direct costs $18,319.60

Subcontractor/Consultant Costs
Total subcontractor/consultant costs $0.00

Indirect Cost
Total indirect cost $7,941.45

Travel Costs
Mileage $125.00
Lodging, meals, per diem, etc. for trainings, conferences, workshops, and meetings related to C&TC $0.00

Total travel costs $125.00

$48,521.00

Total budgeted amount (rounded down to the nearest dollar) $107,112.00

Total C&TC costs per eligible child (not to exceed $26.50) $26.50

Goodhue County Health and Human Services

Community Health Board/Tribal Nation

4,042

Estimated number of C&TC eligible children



   

2023 Budget Worksheet - Attachment B3

FOR CHB/TRIBAL NATION:

Title:

Date:

FOR STATE:

Title:

Date:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CHB/TRIBAL NATION and STATE have mutually agreed with this Budget Worksheet. 



 2023 Administrative Services
Annual Expenditure Report

Expense Budgeted Amount Actual Expenditures Balance
Funds from other 
sources spent for 

these activities

Staffing $79,414.45 $79,414.45

Equipment $1,312.50 $1,312.50

Office supplies $300.00 $300.00

Printing $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Postage $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Telephone $0.00 $0.00

Office space $0.00 $0.00

Interpreter/translation services $500.00 $500.00
Trainings, conferences, workshops, and other meeting 
expenses related to C&TC

$1,000.00 $1,000.00

C&TC outreach supplies $5,519.60 $5,519.60

C&TC outreach advertisement $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Other costs $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractor/consultant $0.00 $0.00

Indirect cost $7,941.45 $7,941.45

Travel $125.00 $125.00

Total $107,113.00 $0.00 $107,113.00 $0.00

4,042

$0.00

I certify that the above expenses represent costs incurred for C&TC Administrative Services.

Prepared by (print name): Phone Number:

Signature: Date:

Goodhue County Health and Human Services

Community Health Board/Tribal Nation

Estimated number of C&TC eligible children

Actual C&TC costs per eligible child

Complete this worksheet as part of the 2023 Annual Reports process (due spring 2024). Enter the Actual Expenditures for each line item in 
column C. If funds from other sources were used, complete column E by entering the amount spent for each line item.



County
Code

County Name Number of Eligible
Children 

County
Code

County Name Number of Eligible
Children

001 AITKIN 918 047 MEEKER 2,557
002 ANOKA 23,398 048 MILLE LACS 2,657
003 BECKER 3,076 049 MORRISON 3,158
004 BELTRAMI 7,659 050 MOWER 6,907
005 BENTON 2,652 051 MURRAY 726
006 BIG STONE 618 052 NICOLLET 2,408
007 BLUE EARTH 4,387 053 NOBLES 2,957
008 BROWN 1,607 054 NORMAN 693
009 CARLTON 2,048 055 OLMSTED 16,833
010 CARVER 5,464 056 OTTER TAIL 3,974
011 CASS 3,603 057 PENNINGTON 1,307
012 CHIPPEWA 1,637 058 PINE 2,536
013 CHISAGO 3,389 059 PIPESTONE 884
014 CLAY 7,058 060 POLK 3,977
015 CLEARWATER 1,100 061 POPE 1,281
016 COOK 496 062 RAMSEY 49,013
017 COTTONWOOD 1,685 063 RED LAKE 454
018 CROW WING 4,741 064 REDWOOD 1,804
019 DAKOTA 31,209 065 RENVILLE 1,891
020 DODGE 2,186 066 RICE 5,189
021 DOUGLAS 3,633 067 ROCK 1,026
022 FARIBAULT 1,851 068 ROSEAU 1,631
023 FILLMORE 2,113 069 ST. LOUIS 8,963
024 FREEBORN 4,543 070 SCOTT 10,909
025 GOODHUE 4,042 071 SHERBURNE 5,553
026 GRANT 611 072 SIBLEY 1,677
027 HENNEPIN 82,635 073 STEARNS 8,603
028 HOUSTON 1,613 074 STEELE 4,703
029 HUBBARD 1,819 075 STEVENS 984
030 ISANTI 2,352 076 SWIFT 1,147
031 ITASCA 3,050 077 TODD 1,988
032 JACKSON 1,097 078 TRAVERSE 514
033 KANABEC 1,779 079 WABASHA 2,005
034 KANDIYOHI 3,041 080 WADENA 1,003
035 KITTSON 520 081 WASECA 2,227
036 KOOCHICHING 772 082 WASHINGTON 14,039
037 LAC QUI PARLE 803 083 WATONWAN 1,548
038 LAKE 440 084 WILKIN 667
039

LAKE OF THE
WOODS

468 085 WINONA 2,734
040 LE SUEUR 2,371 086 WRIGHT 7,729
041 LINCOLN 347 087 YELLOW MEDICINE 876
042 LYON 2,004 102

RED LAKE INDIAN
RESERVATION

1,088
043 MCLEOD 4,079 103

WHITE EARTH INDIAN
RESERVATION

702
044 MAHNOMEN 917

FOND DU LAC INDIAN
RESERVATION

500
045 MARSHALL 968 TOTAL 433,648
046 MARTIN 2,827

Under Age 21 by County and Tribe for 2023
Based on State Fiscal Year 2023 Enrollment Data

Eligible in Major Programs MA - Ages 0 through 20



# Select Community Health Board  or Tribe from drop down list
Number of

Eligibles
1 Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board 4,740
2 Anoka County Community Health & Environmental Services 23,398
3 Beltrami County Community Health Board 7,659
4 Benton County Community Health Board 2,652
5 Blue Earth County Human Services 4,387
6 Brown-Nicollet Community Health Board 4,015
7 Carlton-Cook-Lake-St. Louis Community Health Board 11,947
8 Carver County Public Health 5,464
9 Cass County Health, Human and Veterans Services Board 3,603
10 Chisago County Public Health 3,389
11 Countryside Public Health (Big Stone, Chippewa, Lac qui Parle, Swift, Yellow Medicine) 5,081
12 Crow Wing County Community Services 4,741
13 Dakota County Public Health Department 31,209
14 Des Moines Valley Health and Human Services  (Cottonwood, Jackson) 2,782
15 Dodge-Steele Community Health Board 6,889
16 Fillmore Houston Community Health Board 3,726
17 Fond du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa 500
18 Freeborn County Public Health 4,543
19 Goodhue County Health and Human Services 4,042
20 Hennepin County Human Services and Public Health Deptartment 82,635
21 Horizon Public Health (Douglas, Grant, Pope, Stevens, Traverse) 7,023
22 Human Services of Faribault & Martin Counties 4,678
23 Isanti County Community Health Board 2,352
24 Kanabec County Community Health 1,779
25 Kandiyohi-Renville Community Health Board 4,932
26 Le Sueur Waseca Community Health Board 4,598
27 Meeker McLeod Sibley 8,313
28 Mille Lacs County Community Health Board 2,657
29 Morrison, Todd, Wadena Community Health Board 6,149
30 Mower County Community Health Services 6,907
31 Nobles County Community Services 2,957
32 North Country Community Health Board (Clearwater, Hubbard, Lake of the Woods) 3,387
33 Olmsted County Public Health Services 16,833
34 Partnership4Health Community Health Board c/o Otter Tail County Public Health (Becker, Clay, Otter Tail, Wilkin) 14,775
35 Pine County Community Health Board 2,536
36 Polk-Norman-Mahnomen Community Health Board 5,587
37 Quin County Community Health Services (Kittson, Marshall, Pennington, Red Lake, Roseau) 4,880
38 Red Lake Comprehensive Health Services 1,088
39 Rice County Community Health Services 5,189
40 Saint Paul - Ramsey County Public Health 49,013
41 Scott County Health and Human Services 10,909
42 Sherburne County Health & Human Services 5,553
43 Southwest Health and Human Services (Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Pipestone, Redwood, Rock) 6,791
44 Stearns County Human Services 8,603
45 Wabasha County Public Health 2,005
46 Washington County Public Health and Environment 14,039
47 Watonwan County Human Services 1,548
48 White Earth Home Health Agency 702
49 Winona County Community Services 2,734
50 Wright County Health and Human Services 7,729

TOTAL 433,648

Under Age 21 by Community Health Board for 2023
Based on State Fiscal Year 2023 Enrollment Data

Eligible in Major Programs MA - Ages 0 through 20
July through December numbers do not include children attributed to a contracted Integrated Health Partnership



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 

Requested 
Board Date: November 15, 2022 Staff Lead: Kayla Matter 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve October 2022 HHS Warrant Registers 

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers  
for:  October 2022. 
 

  Date of Warrant   Check No. Series   Total Batch 

       
IFS October 7, 2022 ACH 37772 37780  $118,131.06 
IFS October 7, 2022  464217 458747  $61,369.31 

       
IFS October 14, 2022 ACH 37824 37836  $14,187.25 
IFS October 14, 2022  464412 464436  $65,212.60 

       
IFS October 21, 2022 ACH 37837 37853  $43,130.52 
IFS October 21, 2022  464437 464493  $124,474.59 

       
IFS October 28, 2022 ACH 37967 38001  $10,082.65 
IFS October 28, 2022  464615 464673  $22,414.96 

       
SSIS October 28, 2022 ACH 37900 37925  $63,640.92 
SSIS October 28, 2022  464566 464609  $141,352.84 
IFS October 28, 2022 ACH 37926 37966  $63,312.44 
IFS October 28, 2022  464610 464614  $14,626.36 

       

    Total  $741,935.50 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented. 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


Member County Board
2022 Fall Report

Leota Lind, CEO



A HEALTHY START
Promoting a Healthy Start for Mothers & Children in 
Rural Minnesota
• 2021-2023 DHS Performance Improvement Project (PIP)

• Children ages 0-15 months 

• Addresses geographic disparities due to living in rural communities

2



HEDIS Rates Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set 

3



A HEALTHY START

2020 and 2021 South Country averaged 416 
pregnancies with approximately 30/month 
identified as high risk. 

Goals
 Increase 1st trimester prenatal care visit rate
 Increase postpartum care visit rate
 Increase primary care well-child visit rates 

4



A HEALTHY START
Partnering with Counties

• Training video for county 
financial workers

• Referral lists of pregnant 
members are sent to counties

• Member Pregnancy Packets 
(available benefits, Community 
Care Connector info, local 
resources, Embracing Life 
prenatal guide, crucial advice)

• Baby’s First Year Calendar (520 
distributed in 2022)

• Healthy Baby Healthy Teeth Kits 
(580 kits distributed in 2022)

• Be Buckled™ Free Car Seat 
Program and Education (236 
provided since 2021)

5



A HEALTHY START

• Perinatal depression screening

• Be Rewarded™ Prenatal Care

• Be Rewarded™ Postpartum Care

• Be Rewarded™ Infant Well-care Visits

• Free Breast Pump Program (350+ 
provided since 2021) 

• 24-hour Nurse Advice

• EFCE Classes (700+ discounts given 
since 2021)

6



7



NEW ENROLLEE HEALTH SURVEY: Response Rates

8



NEW ENROLLEE HEALTH SURVEY: Social Drivers of Health Responses

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

2020 2021 Jan - June 2022

Are you worried in the next 2 months you 
might not have stable housing?

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

2020 2021 Jan - June 2022

In the past year, have you or your family 
members had difficulty getting food?

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

2020 2021 Jan - June 2022

In the past year, have you or your family 
members had difficulty paying utilities?

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

2020 2021 Jan - June 2022

In the past year, have you or your family 
members had difficulty getting clothing?

9



NEW ENROLLEE HEALTH SURVEY: Member Follow-up / Referrals Made

10

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

County Financial
Team

Dental WIC/Mat- Child
Health

Food Assist. Housing Assist. Emergency
Fund Assist

Church/ Other
Community

Specialist Transportation BH/SUD

2020 2021 Jan - July 2022



SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 FINANCIALS

11

• Net Income $13,100,000

• Revenues on budget with favorable program expenses 

• Overall loss ratio of 87.1%

• Administrative Expenses $970,500 favorable to budget
• Admin expense ratio to revenue is 6.7% 



1



Going back to 1989, the Department of Human Services
(DHS) has been providing counties with a report called
Minnesota County Human Service Cost Report. It provides
cost and revenue tables for all programs and provides
trend and per capita comparisons.

We have a few dates that make our county per capita
comparisons not comparing apples to apples to other
counties.

2



 In 1999, the Zumbro Valley Mental Health Center Red
Wing office integrated with Goodhue County Social
Services. In the per capita costs from 1999 to 2013, all of
those costs would be included in our human service cost
report.

 In August of 2010, the Goodhue County Public Health
and Goodhue County Social Services integrated to form
Goodhue County Health & Human Services. The funds
and accounting for the two departments were not
integrated until January 1, 2011.

 On April 1, 2014 the Goodhue County Mental Health
Center closed and mental health services were
purchased.

3



 The cost reports for Goodhue County since 2011
now also include a majority of the public health
costs. What we need to keep in mind is that there
are a few counties that have integrated their Public
Health and Social Services funds into one fund,
but majority are integrated only by name and not
funds.

4



5

 The end result is that our HHS Department’s numbers for costs are
being compared to other counties Human Services Departments' costs
only, which does not provide apples to apples comparison.

 Although the numbers increased as expected from 2010, this is
actually one of the financial benefits of being a true integrated
department. In our HHS setting more staff are providing services as
HHS staff in which costs can be shared and revenues can be
maximized.

 Page 12 of this report shows the Least Admin Cost/Capita Ranking.
In 2010 the last year HS was by itself that ranking was 14th. In 2011
our first year of HHS we ranked 49th and has since been decreasing.



 Support Programs Aid
• Minnesota Supplemental Aid (MSA)
• Minnesota Family Investment Program (MFIP)
• General Assistance (GA)
• Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 

(SNAP)
• Child Support Enforcement (Title IV-D)
• Group Residential Housing (GRH)

6



 Health Program Aid
• Medical Assistance (MA)

 Social Service Programs
• Children’s Services
• Child Care
• Chemical Dependency (CD)
• Mental Health
• Developmental Disabilities (DD)
• Adult Services

7



Support Program Aid $6,399,932 $6,510,467 $8,265,818

Health Program Aid $61,947,879 $57,375,850 $62,193,626

Social Service 
Programs $38,460,434 $40,213,889 $42,699,915

Total HS Costs $106,808,245 $104,100,206 $113,159,359

8

2018 2019 2020



Federal $51,267,605 $49,803,038 $54,913,889

State $48,344,633 $46,993,028 $51,012,641

County $4,886,954 $5,038,829 $4,749,512

Misc $2,309,053 $2,265,311 $2,483,316

Total $106,808,245 $104,100,206 $113,159,359

9

2018 2019 2020



10



11



12

HHS HHS HHS HHS HHS HHS

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Least Admin Cost/Capita 
Ranking 31 30 27 28 27 24

Goodhue Admin Cost/Capita $167 $180 $184 $191 $201 $200
State Average Admin 
Cost/Capita $185 $196 $208 $215 $220 $225

Least Total Cost/Capita 
Ranking 12 9 13 14 15 22

Goodhue Total Cost/Capita $1,899 $1,983 $2,091 $2,295 $2,241 $2,378
State Average Total 
Cost/Capita $2,463 $2,499 $2,601 $2,800 $2,707 $2,881

Least County Portion of Total 
Cost/Capita Ranking 17 32 38 17 17 14
Goodhue County Portion of 
Total Cost $92 $123 $142 $89 $108 $100
State Average County Portion 
of Total Cost $130 $141 $148 $133 $151 $145



13

$92 $130

$123
$141

$142 $148

$89 $133

$108

$151

$100

$145

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

$160

Goodhue Co Share State Average Co Share

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020



 The Goodhue County Per Capita Admin Cost is $200
which ranks us 24th lowest out of 87 counties.

 What this tells us is that Goodhue County’s Per Capita
Admin Cost is $200 for Human Services and Public Health
which ranks us 24th lowest out of 87 counties when
compared this expense against other counties’ Human
Services only Per Capita Admin Cost except for other HHS
agencies that are also included in this report.

 Other numbers are that Goodhue County is ranked 22nd
lowest in total human services cost per capita and 14th
lowest County portion of Total Cost at $100.

14



Houston Yes $933 $195 $94 2

Wabasha No $2,227 $151 $82 20

MNPrairie No $2,352 $199 $113 21

Goodhue Yes $2,378 $200 $100 22

Fillmore No $2,408 $129 $85 23

Rice No $2,421 $180 $96 25

Olmsted Yes $2,477 $324 $209 28

Winona Yes $2,594 $191 $148 33

Freeborn No $3,094 $261 $177 46

Mower Yes $3,361 $193 $106 54

15

Total Cost Admin Cost          County Portion  Per Capita
County HHS Per Capita 2020 of Total Cost Ranking 



Goodhue 47,582 $2,378 $200 $100 22

Benton 41,379 $2,877 $195 $116 40

Kandiyohi 43,732 $3,340 $252 $181 52

Carlton 36,207 $3,370 $354 $209 55

Itasca 45,014 $3,916 $245 $291 71

Beltrami 46,228 $4,975 $269 $229 77

16

Total Cost Admin Cost            County Portion Per Capita
County Population Per Capita 2020 of Total Cost Ranking 



$195 $200

$252
$229

$245

$354

$150

$250

$350

Benton Goodhue Kandiyohi Beltrami Itasca Carlton

Admin Costs 2020

17



18



19



Goodhue Yes $8,570,318 $8,894,431 $9,336,765 $9,496,756 11%

MNPrairie No $13,804,836 $15,019,205 $16,507,323 $15,397,037 12%

Wabasha No $2,750,638 $3,094,348 $3,352,066 $3,223,243 17%

Winona Yes $8,125,778 $8,833,357 $8,998,907 $9,501,451 17%

Olmsted Yes $44,487,541 $47,366,232 $52,377,002 $52,814,954 19%

Mower Yes $6,270,573 $6,859,723 $7,332,695 $7,727,779 23%

Freeborn No $6,504,806 $6,554,553 $7,039,649 $8,053,774 24%

Rice No $9,680,914 $10,527,469 $11,198,433 $12,046,753 24%

Fillmore No $2,175,640 $2,370,827 $2,553,680 $2,733,526 26%

Houston Yes $2,809,678 $3,086,488 $3,318,147 $3,668,153 31%

20

2017 2018 2019 2020                 % change
County HHS Admin Costs Admin Costs            Admin Costs           Admin Costs      2017 to 2020 



Itasca $12,044,793 $12,281,177 $10,248,563 $11,032,085 -8%

Goodhue $8,570,318 $8,894,431 $9,336,765 $9,496,756 11%

Benton $7,217,144 $7,505,299 $7,866,068 $8,081,988 12%

Carlton $11,025,427 $11,815,888 $12,126,865 $12,806,394 16%

Kandiyohi $9,339,570 $10,239,454 $10,725,704 $11,006,689 18%

Beltrami $10,349,360 $11,509,604 $11,141,366 $12,422,224 20%

21

2017 2018 2019 2020                   % Change
County Admin Costs Admin Costs              Admin Costs               Admin Costs         2017 to 2020 



22



23



The complete 90 page report for 2020 and previous years can 
be found at the first link below. The second link directs you to 

an interactive dashboard.

DHS / Minnesota Department of Human Services (mn.gov)

Total human service costs dashboard / Minnesota Department of 
Human Services (mn.gov)

24

https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/publications-forms-resources/reports/cost-reports.jsp
https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/publications-forms-resources/reports/cost-reports-dashboards/county-cost-dashboards/total-human-service-costs/


Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
 
 

GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monthly Update 
Child Protection Assessments/Investigations 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Month 2020 2021 2022 
January 16 20 16 

February 30 17 16 
March 19 15 20 
April 15 24 19 
May 21 26 20 
June 10 22 18 
July 12 19 16 
August 17 17 13 
September 18 17 29 
October 25 12 23 
November 21 33  
December 14 23  
Total 218 245 190 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4882 

 
 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board  
 
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
 
DATE:  November 15, 2022 
 
RE:   2022 November Staffing Report  
 
 
 

Effective Date Status Name Position Notes 

10/17/2022 Promotion Jennifer George Child Support Officer Replacing          
Natalie Littfin 

11/14/2022 Transfer Bobbi Sinn Child Support Officer Replacing        
Corey Western Boy 

     

     

 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


Goodhue County Health & Human Services
November 15, 2022

Quarterly Trend Report
Quarter 3, 2022



Table of Contents

Economic Assistance
3 Child Support
4 Cash Assistance
5 Healthcare
6 SNAP

Public Health
7    Disease Prevention & Control
8    Family Health
9    WIC                                                           
10  Live Well Goodhue County   
11  Healthy Communities
12  Waiver Management Team

Social Services
13  Adult Protection
14  Mental Health
15  Child Protection    
16  Child Care Licensing                                                          
17  Children’s Programs

Administrative
18 County Cars
19 SERCC



Purpose/Role of Program

Story Behind the Baseline
• LEFT: Children need both parents contributing to their financial security and child 

support is one means of accomplishing that. In 2022, performance targets were not set 
due to the unprecedented statewide decline in performance on this measure.

• CENTER: Establishing parentage gives a child born outside of marriage a legal father 
and the same legal rights as a child born to married parents.  The paternities 
established during the federal fiscal year may not necessarily be for the same children 
born of non-marital births in the previous year. This is why percentages often exceed 
100.

• RIGHT: This is a measure of counties’ work toward ensuring children receive financial 
support from both parents. Through our role in the Child Support program, we help 
ensure that parents contribute to their children’s economic support through securing 
enforceable orders, monitoring payments, providing enforcement activities, and 
modifying orders when necessary. 

Economic Assistance
Child Support 

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2020 2021 2022

% Open Child Support Cases with Orders 
Established 

% open child support cases with orders established Target: 80%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2020 2021 2022

% Collections on Current Support

% Collections on Current Support Minimum Performance Target

High Performance Target: 80%

• LEFT: Continue to focus on reaching out to the non-
custodial parents. Phone calls, building rapport and 
working together for reasonable payments helps to 
increase the  % of  collections on current support.  

• CENTER: Staff factors influence all the measures.  
Continue to support our dedicated workers and utilize 
experienced, skilled staff in training new staff.

• RIGHT: Continue to work closely with Goodhue County 
Attorney’s Office and share information between courts, 
tribal nations, and other states that impact the ability to 
collect support across state boundaries. 

Minnesota’s Child Support Program benefits children by enforcing parental responsibility for their support.  The Minnesota Department of Human 
Services' Child Support Division supervises the Child Support Program. County child support offices administer it by working with parents to establish 
and enforce support orders. The child support staff works with employers and other payors, financial institutions, other states and more to implement 
federal and state laws for the program.  The program costs for the Child Support Program are financed by a combination of federal and state money.

The measures below are annual measures the federal office uses to evaluate states for competitive incentive funds.

3

**Child Support data is provided annually by DHS, 10/1-9/30

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2020 2021 2022

% Open Child Support Cases with 
Paternity Established 

% open child support cases with paternity established

Target: 90%.


Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022		2022



% open child support cases with orders established

Target: 80%

% Open Child Support Cases with Orders Established

0.89

0.8

0.87

0.8

0.86

0.8



Sheet2

		





Sheet1

				% open child support cases with orders established		Target: 80%

		2020		89%		80%

		2021		87%		80%

		2022		86%		80%






Chart1

		2020		2020		2020

		2021		2021		2021

		2022		2022		2022



% Collections on Current Support

Minimum Performance Target

High Performance Target: 80%

% Collections on Current Support

0.78

0.77

0.8

0.77

0.77

0.8

0.74

0.77

0.8



Sheet1

				% Collections on Current Support		Minimum Performance Target		High Performance Target: 80%

		2020		78%		77%		80%

		2021		77%		77%		80%

		2022		74%		77%		80%

						77%		80%

						77%		80%

						77%		80%

						77%		80%

								80%

								80%






Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022		2022



% open child support cases with paternity established

Target: 90%.

% Open Child Support Cases with Paternity Established

0.98

0.9

1

0.9

1

0.9



Sheet2

		





Sheet1

				% open child support cases with paternity established		Target: 90%.

		2020		98%		90%

		2021		100%		90%

		2022		100%		90%







Story Behind the Baseline

LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT:   These figures demonstrate steady volumes of services for 
the MFIP, DWP, GRH, General Assistance and MN Supplemental Aid Households.  
The DWP program was reinstated as of October 1st, 2021.  We saw an increase in DWP, 
a slight decrease in MFIP because many unemployment programs ended and eligibility 
factors for these two case programs.     

Economic Assistance
Cash Assistance

Where Do We Go From Here?

LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT:  Many factors influence the need for these 
safety net programs including economy and availability of 
community resources such as food shelves, and natural disasters that 
result in increased applications.

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# MFIP Households
# DWP Households

# Diversionary Work Program
# Minnesota Family Investment Program

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

# Housing Support Households

#Group Residential Housing Households

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22

# General Assistance Households
# of MN Supplemental Aid 

Households

# General Assistance Households

# of MN Supplemental Aid Households

Purpose/Role of Program
The cash assistance programs administered at the county are entitlement programs that help eligible individuals and families meet their basic needs until they 
can support themselves.  Eligibility for these programs is determined by Eligibility Workers and is based on an applicant’s financial need.  The programs are 
administered by county agencies under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.   The program costs for the cash programs are financed 
by federal and/or state money (depending on the specific program). The MFIP and DWP program are time-limited and include work requirements and access 
to employment services.  Income Maintenance staff work closely with local job counselors. 

4


Chart1

		43831		43831

		43881		43881

		43910		43910

		43941		43941

		43971		43971

		44002		44002

		44032		44032

		44063		44063

		44094		44094

		44124		44124

		44155		44155

		44185		44185

		44217		44217

		44248		44248

		44276		44276

		44307		44307

		44337		44337

		44368		44368

		44398		44398

		44429		44429

		44460		44460

		44470		44470

		44501		44501

		44531		44531

		44562		44562

		44593		44593

		44621		44621

		44673		44673

		44703		44703

		44734		44734

		44764		44764

		44795		44795

		44826		44826



# Diversionary Work Program

# Minnesota Family Investment Program

# MFIP Households
# DWP Households

9

106

8

111

8

117

6

149

1

145

0

167

0

168

0

156

0

166

0

158

0

158

0

158

0

179

0

180

0

191

0

178

0

165

0

166

0

161

0

151

2

150

5

153

9

142

10

141

6

139

2

144

3

146

5

153

7

142

8

137

8

129

11

129

15

124



Sheet1

				# Diversionary Work Program		# Minnesota Family Investment Program

		Jan-20		9		106

		Feb-20		8		111

		Mar-20		8		117

		Apr-20		6		149

		May-20		1		145

		Jun-20		0		167

		Jul-20		0		168

		Aug-20		0		156

		Sep-20		0		166

		Oct-20		0		158

		Nov-20		0		158

		Dec-20		0		158

		Jan-21		0		179

		Feb-21		0		180

		Mar-21		0		191

		Apr-21		0		178

		May-21		0		165

		Jun-21		0		166

		21-Jul		0		161

		21-Aug		0		151

		21-Sep		2		150

		Oct-21		5		153

		Nov-21		9		142

		Dec-21		10		141

		Jan-22		6		139

		Feb-22		2		144

		Mar-22		3		146

		22-Apr		5		153

		22-May		7		142

		22-Jun		8		137

		22-Jul		8		129

		22-Aug		11		129

		22-Sep		15		124






Chart1

		43831

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795



#Group Residential Housing Households

# Housing Support Households

146

151

152

149

149

149

142

144

141

144

142

146

145

147

149

150

149

146

146

144

141

145

142

148

151

141

140

135

138

142

141

139



Sheet1

				#Group Residential Housing Households

		Jan-20		146

		Feb-20		151

		Mar-20		152

		Apr-20		149

		May-20		149

		Jun-20		149

		Jul-20		142

		Aug-20		144

		20-Sep		141

		Oct-20		144

		Nov-20		142

		Dec-20		146

		Jan-21		145

		Feb-21		147

		Mar-21		149

		Apr-21		150

		May-21		149

		Jun-21		146

		Jul-21		146

		Aug-21		144

		21-Sep		141

		Oct-21		145

		Nov-21		142

		Dec-21		148

		Jan-22		151

		Feb-22		141

		Mar-22		140

		22-Apr		135

		22-May		138

		22-Jun		142

		22-Jul		141

		22-Aug		139

		22-Sep		141






Chart1

		43831		43831

		43881		43881

		43910		43910

		43941		43941

		43971		43971

		44002		44002

		44032		44032

		44063		44063

		44094		44094

		44124		44124

		44155		44155

		44185		44185

		44217		44217

		44248		44248

		44276		44276

		44307		44307

		44337		44337

		44368		44368

		44398		44398

		44429		44429

		44460		44460

		44470		44470

		44501		44501

		44531		44531

		44562		44562

		44593		44593

		44621		44621

		44673		44673

		44703		44703

		44734		44734

		44764		44764

		44795		44795

		44826		44826



# General Assistance Households

# of MN Supplemental Aid Households

# General Assistance Households
# of MN Supplemental Aid Households

93

140

92

139

89

133

94

142

99

139

92

141

90

144

101

141

102

144

111

145

110

141

114

144

106

148

111

145

110

141

112

139

104

137

98

135

107

141

113

141

104

143

109

137

103

131

108

133

103

132

93

130

96

131

95

132

93

138

92

139

88

134

93

136

81

136



Sheet1

				# General Assistance Households		# of MN Supplemental Aid Households

		Jan-20		93		140

		Feb-20		92		139

		Mar-20		89		133

		Apr-20		94		142

		May-20		99		139

		Jun-20		92		141

		Jul-20		90		144

		Aug-20		101		141

		Sep-20		102		144

		Oct-20		111		145

		Nov-20		110		141

		Dec-20		114		144

		Jan-21		106		148

		Feb-21		111		145

		Mar-21		110		141

		Apr-21		112		139

		May-21		104		137

		Jun-21		98		135

		Jul-21		107		141

		Aug-21		113		141

		21-Sep		104		143

		Oct-21		109		137

		Nov-21		103		131

		Dec-21		108		133

		Jan-22		103		132

		Feb-22		93		130

		Mar-22		96		131

		22-Apr		95		132

		22-May		93		138

		22-Jun		92		139

		22-Jul		88		134

		22-Aug		93		136

		22-Sep		81		136







Story Behind the Baseline

Economic Assistance
Healthcare

Where Do We Go From Here?

LEFT: Continue to make accessing services easy for all 
county residents needing assistance with healthcare. 

CENTER & RIGHT:  We continue to work closely with 
MNsure and DHS in order to  improve the applicant and 
worker experience with the MNsure system.  This 
continues to be very challenging due to METS’ technical  
and system issues, program complexities, changing 
policies, and inadequate supports from the state.   

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

Purpose/Role of Program
Minnesota has several health care programs that provide free or low-cost health care coverage. These programs may pay for all or part of the recipient’s 
medical bills.  The healthcare programs administered by the county agencies are done so under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.  
Eligibility for the healthcare programs is determined via a combination of system determination (MNsure/METS/MAXIS) and Eligibility Workers.  Eligibility is 
based on varying factors including income and assets.   Funding for the healthcare programs is a combination of federal and state money. 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22

# Enrolled Persons on MNsure/METS

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

% of Enrollees in MNsure/METS

% of Enrollees in Mnsure/METS

• LEFT: The number of enrollees on healthcare for Medical Assistance (MA) and 
MinnesotaCare (MCRE) has increased during ongoing federal COVID-19 Peacetime 
Emergency; provisions of Emergency Order helped ensure enrollees did not lose 
healthcare coverage.

• CENTER & RIGHT: The number of healthcare recipients enrolled through the 
MNsure/METS system has increased over the years as more people enroll and those on 
the legacy system (MAXIS) transfer to MNsure/METS.  With transfer complete, we are no 
longer seeing transfer related increases. The number of enrollees on healthcare for MA 
and MCRE has also increased during COVID-19 Peacetime Emergency with the provisions 
of Emergency Order helping ensure enrollees did not lose healthcare coverage. 

5

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Enrolled Persons in Healthcare Programs 


Chart1

		43850

		4846

		43910

		5094

		5271

		44002

		5469

		5537

		44094

		5737

		5802

		5802

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# Enrolled Persons on Mnsure/METS

# Enrolled Persons on MNsure/METS

4763

4842

5398

5649

5983

6096

6119

6243

6291

6377

6445

6467

6494

6510

6564

6594

6717

6790

6845

6922

6938

6931

6989

7044

7025



Sheet1

				# Enrolled Persons on Mnsure/METS

		Jan-20		4763

				4846

		Mar-20		4842

				5094

				5271

		Jun-20		5,398

				5469

				5537

		Sep-20		5649

				5737

				5802

				5802

		Jan-21		5983

		Feb-21		6096

		Mar-21		6119

		Apr-21		6243

		May-21		6291

		Jun-21		6377

		Jul-21		6445

		Aug-21		6467

		Sep-21		6494

		Oct-21		6510

		Nov-21		6564

		Dec-21		6594

		Jan-22		6717

		Feb-22		6790

		Mar-22		6845

		Apr-22		6,922

		May-22		6,938

		Jun-22		6,931

		Jul-22		6,989

		Aug-22		7,044

		Sep-22		7,025





Sheet2

		






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44489

		44520

		44550

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



% of Enrollees in Mnsure/METS

% of Enrollees in MNsure/METS

0.75

0.75

0.76

0.76

0.77

0.77

0.77

0.77

0.78

0.78

0.78

0.78

0.78

0.79

0.78

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.79

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8



Sheet1

				% of Enrollees in Mnsure/METS

		Jan-20		75%

		Feb-20		75%

		Mar-20		76%

		Apr-20		76%

		May-20		77%

		Jun-20		77%

		Jul-20		77%

		Aug-20		77%

		Sep-20		78%

		Oct-21		78%

		Nov-21		78%

		Dec-21		78%

		Jan-21		78%

		Feb-21		79%

		Mar-21		78%

		Apr-21		79%

		May-21		79%

		Jun-21		79%

		Jul-21		79%

		Aug-21		79%

		21-Sep		79%

		Oct-21		79%

		Nov-21		79%

		Dec-21		79%

		Jan-22		80%

		Feb-22		80%

		Mar-22		80%

		22-Apr		80%

		22-May		80%

		22-Jun		80%

		22-Jul		80%

		22-Aug		80%

		22-Sep		80%






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# Enrolled Persons in Healthcare Programs (MA & MCRE)

# Enrolled Persons in Healthcare Programs

6354

6424

6415

6693

6863

7009

7100

7168

7290

7383

7466

7551

7635

7750

7800

7933

8003

8092

8178

8198

8244

8252

8312

8329

8443

8521

8574

8658

8682

8695

8772

8823

8834



Sheet1

				# Enrolled Persons in Healthcare Programs (MA & MCRE)

		Jan-20		6354

		Feb-20		6424

		Mar-20		6415

		Apr-20		6693

		May-20		6863

		Jun-20		7009

		Jul-20		7100

		20-Aug		7168

		20-Sep		7290

		Oct-20		7383

		Nov-20		7466

		Dec-20		7551

		Jan-21		7635

		Feb-21		7750

		Mar-21		7800

		Apr-21		7933

		May-21		8003

		Jun-21		8092

		21-Jul		8178

		21-Aug		8198

		21-Sep		8244

		Oct-21		8252

		Nov-21		8312

		Dec-21		8329

		Jan-22		8443

		Feb-22		8521

		Mar-22		8574

		Apr-22		8,658

		May-22		8,682

		Jun-22		8,695

		Jul-22		8,772

		Aug-22		8,823

		Sep-22		8,834





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		





Sheet4

		







Story Behind the Baseline

Economic Assistance
SNAP

Purpose/Role of Program
SNAP is a federal entitlement program that increases the food purchasing power of low-income households.  Eligibility for this program is determined by 
Eligibility Workers and is based on an applicant’s financial need.  The benefit level is determined by household income, household size, housing costs and 
more.  SNAP applicants are given expedited service when they have little to no other resources available to pay for food and, therefore, need basic safety net 
programs to meet a crisis. This program is administered by county agencies under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.  The program 
costs for the SNAP program are financed by a combination of federal and state money.  The program includes work requirements for some recipients. 

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

# of Food Support Households

# of Food Support Households

• LEFT: The number of households receiving food benefits in Goodhue County was stable around 1100 
from 2017 to 2019 and has increased during the pandemic, to around 1371 households in June 2022. 
This follows the state trend.  

• CENTER: Since this measure was created in 2014, GCHHS has been above the 55% state performance 
threshold, including in 2021 when our annual performance was 63.8%.  We met the threshold every 
month, with the exception of July 2020 and April 2021. GCHHS has some of the most timely processing 
in the region and was above the 2021 state average performance of 49%. This trend continues thru 
April of 2022.  

• RIGHT: Goodhue County well exceeds the 75% state performance threshold for processing SNAP and 
Cash applications, and has since this measure was created in 2014.  GCHHS has met our internal goal 
of 95% annual performance in 2015, 2018, 2020 and 2021.  During the pandemic, the ability to accept 
electronic signatures over the phone has made it easier to meet the processing timeline.

• LEFT: Continue to make accessing services  easy for all county 
residents who need help with food support. 

• CENTER: Continue to identify expedited applications and 
process applications timely. 

• RIGHT: Continue to support our dedicated workers and utilize 
experienced, skilled staff in training new staff as staff retire. 

6


Chart1

		43850

		1066

		1070

		1165

		1186

		43983

		1149

		1177

		1219

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44583

		44614

		44642

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# of Food Support Households

# of Food Support Households

1085

1191

1234

1243

1271

1296

1287

1325

1332

1332

1323

1311

1328

1318

1336

1329

1327

1347

1336

1362

1402

1387

1964

1241

1271

1269



Sheet1

				# of Food Support Households

		Jan-20		1085

				1066

				1070

				1165

				1186

		Jun-20		1191

				1149

				1177

				1219

		Oct-20		1234

		Nov-20		1243

		Dec-20		1271

		Jan-21		1296

		Feb-21		1287

		Mar-21		1325

		Apr-21		1332

		May-21		1332

		Jun-21		1323

		21-Jul		1311

		21-Aug		1328

		21-Sep		1318

		Oct-21		1336

		Nov-21		1329

		Dec-21		1327

		22-Jan		1347

		22-Feb		1336

		22-Mar		1362

		22-Apr		1402

		22-May		1387

		22-Jun		1964

		22-Jul		1241

		22-Aug		1271

		22-Sep		1269







Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
Disease Prevention and Control (DP&C)

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000

# flu vaccines given by
Homeland Health

# all vaccines given by
HHS

# Immunizations Given

2020 2021 2022 YTD

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

# tuberculosis
cases

investigated by
HHS

# latent
tuberculosis

infection cases
seen by HHS

# TB Contact
Investigations

# New
Immigrants and

Refugees
Evaluated

# TB and Latent TB cases

2020 2021 2022 YTD

Disease Prevention and Control activities include evaluating, promoting, and providing immunizations. HHS investigates and monitors treatment of 
active and latent tuberculosis cases. Minnesota Department of Health monitors and investigates all other reportable infectious diseases and disease 
outbreaks.  DP&C  notifies medical providers  and the public when outbreaks occur and provides education about preventing communicable diseases.

• LEFT:  224 COVID-19 vaccines (including boosters) were given by HHS, we have 304 
non-COVID-19 vaccines YTD. COVID Vaccination clinics were held the month of 
January. COVID vaccination clinics continue at the Detention Center. Our HHS 
vaccination clinics are now being held by appointment only. We do plan to keep this 
by appointment only. 

• RIGHT:  Follow up is being completed per our protocols. 

LEFT: The COVID-19 vaccination efforts of 2021 were unparalleled.  We scheduled 
public booster clinic through January 28, 2022; jail vaccination clinics will continue 
monthly.  For other vaccinations, SE MN Immunization Registry sent a reminder recall 
to the 16-18 months olds in SE MN. HHS continues to send immunization reminders to 
all one year olds in Goodhue Co., as well as through Child/Teen Check-up mailings. We 
see school-age children for immunizations. DP&C nurses have provided immunizations 
to 10 students at 2 schools to students whose families are unable to get to clinics. Many 
counties assist schools in the Fall to provide back to school immunization clinics at 
schools for those students. This is something HHS may consider doing. 

RIGHT: HHS met with our medical director at Mayo Clinic and revised the protocol for 
TB referrals for medication and monitoring of latent TB cases. DP&C will continue to 
obtain medications from MDH for anyone with latent TB who is at high risk of 
progression to active tuberculosis and will monitor active TB cases. Mayo clinic will 
monitor their patients who have insurance to cover the drugs unless they are likely to 
be non-compliant in which case they’ll be referred them to HHS. 

7


Chart1

		# flu vaccines given by Homeland Health		# flu vaccines given by Homeland Health		# flu vaccines given by Homeland Health

		# all vaccines given by HHS		# all vaccines given by HHS		# all vaccines given by HHS



2020

2021

2022 YTD

# Immunizations Given

1280

1310

193

12175

528



Sheet1

				# flu vaccines given by Homeland Health		# all vaccines given by HHS

		2020		1,280		193

		2021		1,310		12,175

		2022 YTD				528





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		





Sheet4

		





Sheet5

		






Chart1

		# tuberculosis cases investigated by HHS		# tuberculosis cases investigated by HHS		# tuberculosis cases investigated by HHS

		# latent tuberculosis infection cases seen by HHS		# latent tuberculosis infection cases seen by HHS		# latent tuberculosis infection cases seen by HHS

		# TB Contact Investigations		# TB Contact Investigations		# TB Contact Investigations

		# New Immigrants and Refugees Evaluated		# New Immigrants and Refugees Evaluated		# New Immigrants and Refugees Evaluated



2020

2021

2022 YTD

# TB and Latent TB cases

0

0

7

6

2

0

0

0

0



Sheet1

				# tuberculosis cases investigated by HHS		# latent tuberculosis infection cases seen by HHS		# TB Contact Investigations		# New Immigrants and Refugees Evaluated

		2020		0		7		0		0

		2021		0		6		0		0

		2022 YTD				2







Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
Family Home Visiting and Follow Along

Purpose/Role of Program
Family home visiting is a health promotion program that provides comprehensive and coordinated nursing services that improve pregnancy outcomes, teach child growth and 
development, and offer family planning information, as well as information to promote a decrease in child abuse and domestic violence.  Prenatal, postpartum, and child 
health visits provide support and parenting information to families. 

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2020 2021 2022 YTD

% of Pregnant Clients Who Were Either
Non-Smokers or Decreased Smoking 

During Pregnancy

% of Non-smokers or Decreased…

• LEFT: Quarterly average is approximately 117 visits per month. Home Visits are being offered in person with an option for 
virtual if needed.  How many families we see and subsequently how many visits we make depends on the birth rate. If the birth
rate is down, we do not receive as many referrals thus a decrease in how many visits we can make. Our monthly visit rate also
depends on how many visits a family wishes to receive. Some families may want weekly visits, other may only want to be seen 
once per month. How many visits we make per month is very fluid and depends on many contributing factors. 

• CENTER: The percent of pregnant clients who were either non-smokers or decreased smoking during pregnancy is an annual 
number that we track. Thus far in 2021 we are below our target rate of 90%. We know that smoking during pregnancy can cause 
baby to be born early or to have low birth weight-making it more likely the baby will be sick and have to stay in the hospital 
longer. We also know that smoking during and after pregnancy is a risk factor of sudden infant death syndrome (SIDS). We 
continue to educate all of our families at home visits, as well as provide written information to the families we see as well as
those families that do not participate in our services. 

• RIGHT: Follow Along Program monitors the development of children enrolled in the program by sending parents validated 
screening questionnaires. These questionnaires indicate how many children are not meeting developmental milestones; 
therefore requiring follow up by a public health nurse and also a possible referral to Early Childhood Special Education for an 
assessment.   Our current goal is to increase questionnaires that are completed and returned to us, which enables us to reach
more children.  This has been made possible by our current collaboration with the Goodhue County Child and Family 
Collaborative. As we can see our return rate averages around 60%. In 2017 or return rate was 37%. This increase is due to 
additional staff time dedicated to the program as well as new means of communicating with families. We continue to send text 
reminders to return the questionnaires, which has increased the number returned. We can also see that the number of children 
needing follow up has increased. This is likely due to the fact that we are simply identifying more children that need follow up. 
We have increased the number of screeners that are returned thus increasing the number of children that have been identified 
needing follow up. 

• LEFT: We will continue to offer home visits to clients to 
improve education and support, increase bonding and 
attachment, and in turn, reduce the risk of child abuse and 
neglect.

• CENTER: We will continue to educate on the importance of not 
smoking during pregnancy and continue to offer resources to 
assist with smoking cessation.

• RIGHT: We will continue to monitor the development of 
children and refer as appropriate.  This will assist children with 
staying on task for meeting developmental milestones and 
getting early intervention services as soon as possible to make 
sure they are school ready as well as educate/inform parents 
about age appropriate milestones and how to help their 
children achieve them.

8

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

Follow Along Statistics

% of Questionarres Completed & Returned

% of Children Needing Follow-up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Average #  Client Visits per Month
Family Home Visiting

2020 2021 2022


Chart1

		J		J		J		J

		F		F		F		F

		M		M		M		M

		A		A		A		A

		M		M		M		M

		J		J		J		J

		J		J		J		J

		A		A		A		A

		S		S		S		S

		O		O		O		O

		N		N		N		N

		D		D		D		D



Sheet1!#REF!

Sheet1!#REF!

2019

2020

Average #  Client Visits per Month
Family Home Visiting

94

128

80

96

77

78

82

105

75

105

83

104

115

115

95

103

96

103

139

102

87

90

109

90



Sheet1

				2019		2020		2021

		J		94		128		97

		F		80		96		93

		M		77		78		110

		A		82		105		108

		M		75		105		101

		J		83		104		102

		J		115		115

		A		95		103

		S		96		103

		O		139		102

		N		87		90

		D		109		90






Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022 YTD		2022 YTD



% of Non-smokers or Decreased smokers

Target: 90%

% of Pregnant Clients Who Were Either
Non-Smokers or Decreased Smoking 
During Pregnancy

0.8

0.9

0.78

0.9

0.81

0.9



Sheet1

				% of Non-smokers or Decreased smokers		Target: 90%

		2020		80%		90%

		2021		78%		90%

		2022 YTD		81%		90%






Chart1

		43850		43850

		43881		43881

		43910		43910

		43941		43941

		43971		43971

		44002		44002

		44032		44032

		44063		44063

		44094		44094

		44124		44124

		44155		44155

		44185		44185

		44217		44217

		44248		44248

		44276		44276

		44307		44307

		44337		44337

		44368		44368

		44398		44398

		44429		44429

		44460		44460

		44470		44470

		44501		44501

		44916		44916

		44562		44562

		44593		44593

		44621		44621

		44673		44673

		44703		44703

		44734		44734

		44764		44764

		44795		44795

		44826		44826



% of Questionarres Completed & Returned

% of Children Needing Follow-up

Follow Along Statistics

0.56

0.15

0.51

0.22

0.54

0.23

0.63

0.23

0.55

0.17

0.49

0.34

0.52

0.2

0.65

0.16

0.54

0.23

0.66

0.18

0.64

0.14

0.63

0.16

0.67

0.09

0.74

0.21

0.65

0.09

0.63

0.21

0.71

0.11

0.4

0.33

0.7

0.3

0.71

0.07

0.68

0.2

0.79

0.1

0.75

0.03

0.6

0.18

0.61

0.17

0.75

0.13

0.52

0.21

0.74

0.23

0.59

0.18

0.51

0.38

0.57

0.2

0.7

0.17

0.24

0.5



Sheet1

				% of Questionarres Completed & Returned		% of Children Needing Follow-up

		Jan-20		56%		15%

		Feb-20		51%		22%

		Mar-20		54%		23%

		Apr-20		63%		23%

		May-20		55%		17%

		Jun-20		49%		34%

		Jul-20		52%		20%

		Aug-20		65%		16%

		Sep-20		54%		23%

		Oct-20		66%		18%

		Nov-20		64%		14%

		Dec-20		63%		16%

		Jan-21		67%		9%

		Feb-21		74%		21%

		Mar-21		65%		9%

		Apr-21		63%		21%

		May-21		71%		11%

		Jun-21		40%		33%

		Jul-21		70%		30%

		21-Aug		71%		7%

		21-Sep		68%		20%

		Oct-21		79%		10%

		Nov-21		75%		3%

		21-Dec		60%		18%

		Jan-22		61%		17%

		Feb-22		75%		13%

		Mar-22		52%		21%

		Apr-22		74%		23%

		May-22		59%		18%

		Jun-22		51%		38%

		Jul-22		57%		20%

		Aug-22		70%		17%

		Sep-22		24%		50%






Chart1

		J		J		J

		F		F		F

		M		M		M

		A		A		A

		M		M		M

		J		J		J

		J		J		J

		A		A		A

		S		S		S

		O		O		O

		N		N		N

		D		D		D



2020

2021

2022

Average #  Client Visits per Month
Family Home Visiting

128

97

101

96

93

109

78

110

150

105

108

130

105

101

112

104

102

136

115

114

108

103

114

132

103

131

112

102

94

90

126

90

115



Sheet1

				2020		2021		2022

		J		128		97		101

		F		96		93		109

		M		78		110		150

		A		105		108		130

		M		105		101		112

		J		104		102		136

		J		115		114		108

		A		103		114		132

		S		103		131		112

		O		102		94

		N		90		126

		D		90		115







Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
WIC

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

WIC is a nutrition education and food supplement program for pregnant and postpartum women, infants and children up to age 5. Eligibility is based 
on family size and income.  WIC participants are seen regularly by a Public Health Nurse who does a nutrition and health assessment, provides nutrition 
education and refers to appropriate resources.  WIC is federally funded.

0

200

400

600

800

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

Ratio Total WIC Clients (women, infants, 
and children) per WIC Staff 

Participants /FTE

• LEFT: WIC promotes a healthy weight.  The rates of obesity and overweight or at risk 
among Goodhue County WIC children 2 up to 5 years of age are stable and similar to 
the state average. Due to Covid-19, we began doing remote services mid-March and 
are continuing remote services. Therefore, we are not doing in clinic heights and 
weights on children. Please interpret the data on obesity and at risk for overweight 
with caution, as we are not documenting heights and weights routinely at this time.
**Numbers are decreasing and no data since March 2020 due to WIC remote services 
and getting weights on children.

• CENTER: The statewide WIC goal is to increase breastfeeding of infants 
0-12 months.  Breastfeeding initiation has increased; however, duration of 
breastfeeding continues to be an issue. WIC measures babies who are totally 
breastfed and babies who are receiving breastmilk and formula. Exclusively 
breastfed babies tend to breastfeed longer.  Babies receiving any breastmilk are 
still getting the benefits of breastfeeding.

RIGHT L k  t t ffi  ti  t  d t i  d t  t ffi  

• LEFT: Offering nutrition education regarding healthy eating habits and the importance 
of physical activity.  Education is done with a 'participant centered' approach so that 
they have more ownership in making changes. 

• CENTER: We participated in a statewide continuous quality improvement 
collaborative to improve breastfeeding rates in 2019.

• RIGHT: Outreach Activities include building rapport with clients to foster person-to-
person referrals (the majority of our referrals), communication with health care 
providers, newspaper articles, participation in health/resource fairs.  Although 
caseloads have decreased families that we are serving seem to have more 
issues/needs than we have seen in the past.

9

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22

% WIC Children Obese and  
Overweight/At Risk

% Obese
% Overweight OR at Risk of being Overweight

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%

Jan-20 May-20 Sep-20 Jan-21 May-21 Sep-21 Jan-22 May-22 Sep-22

% of WIC Infants that Are 
Breastfed

% Fully BF % Any BF

WIC remote services: 
unable to monitor 
weights of children


Chart1

		43850		43850

		43881		43881

		43910		43910

		43941		43941

		43971		43971

		44002		44002

		44032		44032

		44063		44063

		44094		44094

		44124		44124

		44155		44155

		44185		44185

		44217		44217

		44248		44248

		44276		44276

		44307		44307

		44337		44337

		44368		44368

		44398		44398

		44429		44429

		44460		44460

		44855		44855

		44886		44886

		44916		44916

		44562		44562

		44593		44593

		44621		44621

		44673		44673

		44703		44703

		44734		44734

		44764		44764

		44795		44795



Participants /FTE

Target: 500

Ratio Total WIC Clients (women, infants, and children) per WIC Staff

421

500

442

500

629

500

492

500

652

500

618

500

484

500

653

500

733

500

590

500

653

500

638

500

711

500

774

500

601

500

599

500

639

500

647

500

627

500

558

500

511

500

594

500

530

500

503

500

562

500

672

500

478

500

589

500

548

500

538

500

599

500

482

500



Sheet1

				Participants /FTE		Target: 500

		Jan-20		421		500

		Feb-20		442		500

		Mar-20		629		500

		Apr-20		492		500

		May-20		652		500

		Jun-20		618		500

		Jul-20		484		500

		Aug-20		653		500

		Sep-20		733		500

		Oct-20		590		500

		Nov-20		653		500

		Dec-20		638		500

		Jan-21		711		500

		Feb-21		774		500

		Mar-21		601		500

		Apr-21		599		500

		May-21		639		500

		Jun-21		647		500

		21-Jul		627		500

		21-Aug		558		500

		21-Sep		511		500

		21-Oct		594		500

		21-Nov		530		500

		21-Dec		503		500

		Jan-22		562		500

		Feb-22		672		500

		Mar-22		478		500

		22-Apr		589		500

		22-May		548		500

		22-Jun		538		500

		22-Jul		599		500

		22-Aug		482		500

		22-Sep		636		500






Chart1

		43850		43850		43850		43850

		43881		43881		43881		43881

		43910		43910		43910		43910

		43941		43941		43941		43941

		43971		43971		43971		43971

		44002		44002		44002		44002

		44032		44032		44032		44032

		44063		44063		44063		44063

		44094		44094		44094		44094

		44124		44124		44124		44124

		44155		44155		44155		44155

		44185		44185		44185		44185

		44217		44217		44217		44217

		44248		44248		44248		44248

		44276		44276		44276		44276

		44307		44307		44307		44307

		44337		44337		44337		44337

		44368		44368		44368		44368

		44398		44398		44398		44398

		44429		44429		44429		44429

		44460		44460		44460		44460

		44490		44490		44490		44490

		44521		44521		44521		44521

		44551		44551		44551		44551

		44562		44562		44562		44562

		44593		44593		44593		44593

		44621		44621		44621		44621

		44673		44673		44673		44673

		44703		44703		44703		44703

		44734		44734		44734		44734



% Obese

% Overweight OR at Risk of being Overweight

% WIC Children Obese and  Overweight/At Risk

0.11

0.23

0.1

0.23

0.08

0.22

0.08

0.2

0.07

0.19

0.06

0.19

0.05

0.17

0.04

0.15

0.04

0.14

0.03

0.12

0.02

0.11

0.01

0.1

0.01

0.08

0.0005

0.08

0.06

0.06

0.05

0.05

0.04

0.04

0.04

0.05

0.03

0.03

0.03

0.03

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.02



Sheet1

				% Obese		% Overweight OR at Risk of being Overweight

		Jan-20		11%		23%

		Feb-20		10%		23%

		Mar-20		8%		22%

		Apr-20		8%		20%

		May-20		7%		19%

		Jun-20		6%		19%

		Jul-20		5%		17%

		Aug-20		4%		15%

		Sep-20		4%		14%

		Oct-20		3%		12%

		Nov-20		2%		11%

		Dec-20		1%		10%

		Jan-21		1%		8%

		Feb-21		0%		8%

		Mar-21				6%

		Apr-21				6%

		May-21				5%

		Jun-21				5%

		Jul-21				4%

		Aug-21				4%

		Sep-21				4%

		Oct-21				5%

		Nov-21				3%

		Dec-21				3%

		Jan-22				3%

		Feb-22				3%

		Mar-22				2%

		Apr-22				2%

		May-22				2%

		Jun-22				2%

		Jul-22				2%

		Aug-22				2%

		Sep-22				1%






Chart1

		43850		43850		43850

		43881		43881		43881

		43910		43910		43910

		43941		43941		43941

		43971		43971		43971

		44002		44002		44002

		44032		44032		44032

		44063		44063		44063

		44094		44094		44094

		44124		44124		44124

		44155		44155		44155

		44185		44185		44185

		44217		44217		44217

		44248		44248		44248

		44276		44276		44276

		44307		44307		44307

		44337		44337		44337

		44368		44368		44368

		44398		44398		44398

		44429		44429		44429

		44460		44460		44460

		44855		44855		44855

		44886		44886		44886

		44916		44916		44916

		44562		44562		44562

		44593		44593		44593

		44621		44621		44621

		44673		44673		44673

		44703		44703		44703

		44734		44734		44734

		44764		44764		44764

		44795		44795		44795

		44826		44826		44826



% Fully BF

% Any BF

% of WIC Infants that Are Breastfed

0.15

0.16

0.16

0.12

0.18

0.15

0.19

0.14

0.2

0.11

0.21

0.12

0.24

0.13

0.24

0.14

0.21

0.14

0.21

0.13

0.19

0.13

0.2

0.12

0.21

0.14

0.19

0.14

0.18

0.14

0.18

0.11

0.16

0.11

0.15

0.15

0.13

0.14

0.12

0.14

0.15

0.16

0.15

0.16

0.16

0.13

0.17

0.15

0.16

0.13

0.17

0.15

0.14

0.16

0.2

0.18

0.22

0.17

0.22

0.21

0.21

0.2

0.19

0.2

0.19

0.2



Sheet1

				% Fully BF		% Any BF

		Jan-20		15%		16%

		20-Feb		16%		12%

		Mar-20		18%		15%

		Apr-20		19%		14%

		May-20		20%		11%

		Jun-20		21%		12%

		Jul-20		24%		13%

		Aug-20		24%		14%

		Sep-20		21%		14%

		Oct-20		21%		13%

		Nov-20		19%		13%

		Dec-20		20%		12%

		Jan-21		21%		14%

		Feb-21		19%		14%

		Mar-21		18%		14%

		Apr-21		18%		11%

		May-21		16%		11%

		Jun-21		15%		15%

		Jul-21		13%		14%

		21-Aug		12%		14%

		21-Sep		15%		16%

		21-Oct		15%		16%

		21-Nov		16%		13%

		21-Dec		17%		15%

		Jan-22		16%		13%

		Feb-22		17%		15%

		Mar-22		14%		16%

		22-Apr		20%		18%

		22-May		22%		17%

		22-Jun		22%		21%

		22-Jul		21%		20%

		22-Aug		19%		20%

		22-Sep		19%		20%







Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
Live Well Goodhue County

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2019* 2020* 2021*

Average Score on Sustainability 
Checklist for Funded Mini-Grants

average % score Target: 75%

Live Well Goodhue County’s mission is to improve the health of our residents by making it easier to be active, eat nutritious foods & live tobacco-free. 
We partner with child care providers, schools, worksites, cities, non-profits and other organizations.  We provide mini-grants for sustainable projects 
that fit within our mission.  We are supported by the Minnesota Statewide Health Improvement Partnership of the Minnesota Department of Health.

• LEFT: Our current partners are Cannon Falls School District, Pine Island School District, 
Red Wing School District, St. John’s Lutheran School and Zumbrota-Mazeppa Public 
Schools. 

• CENTER: Mini-grants are available to community organizations, child care providers, 
schools, worksites, non-profits and other organizations that are interested in 
partnering with us to improve the health and well-being of county residents.  The 
focus must be on making it safer and easier to walk, bike, eat nutritious food and live 
tobacco-free. To start this quarter, LWGC had 11 partners with mini-grants, but by the 
end of the quarter,  two partners had to back out of their agreement due to conflicts.

• RIGHT: A sustainability survey is sent out to partners implementing a Live Well 
Goodhue County initiative in November. 

*2019 grant year=11/1/18 – 10/31/19, *2020 grant  year=11/1/19-10/31/20, *2021 grant 
year=11/1/20-10/31/21, *2022 grant year =11/1/21-10/31/22

• LEFT: Live Well Goodhue County staff are working to develop 
partnerships with all County schools.  This year the focus is 
working with school wellness committees, Safe Routes to School, 
well-being, physical activity and increasing access to healthy 
foods.

• CENTER: Mini-grants are available throughout our grant year.    
Staff members are actively working to build relationships with 
potential partners while encouraging past and current partners to 
implement an initiative. 

• RIGHT: The Sustainability Survey will be sent to our 2022 
partners in November. This survey consists of nine questions to 
help identify how sustainable the project is. 

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

2020* 2021* 2022*

# Students Reached by School 
Strategies

# of Students Reached

0%
25%
50%
75%

100%

Ja
n

…

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

…

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

…

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

% Mini Grant Funds Awarded

% Mini Grant Funds Awarded Target

10


Chart1

		2019*		2019*

		2020*		2020*

		2021*		2021*



average % score

Target: 75%

Average Score on Sustainability Checklist for Funded Mini-Grants

0.65

0.75

0.74

0.75

0.83

0.75



Sheet1

				average % score		Target: 75%

		2019*		65%		75%

		2020*		74%		75%

		2021*		83%		75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%

						75%






Chart1

		2020*

		2021*

		2022*



# of Students Reached

# Students Reached by School Strategies

3786

6193

6472



Sheet1

				# of Students Reached

		2020*		3,786

		2021*		6,193

		2022*		6,472






Chart1

		Jan 2020		Jan 2020

		Apr		Apr

		Jul		Jul

		Oct		Oct

		Jan 2021		Jan 2021

		Apr		Apr

		Jul		Jul

		Oct		Oct

		Jan 2022		Jan 2022

		Apr		Apr

		Jul		Jul

		Oct		Oct



% Mini Grant Funds Awarded

Target

% Mini Grant Funds Awarded

0.35

0.25

0.56

0.5

0.64

0.75

0.75

1

0.59

0.25

0.87

0.5

0.97

0.75

0.95

1

0.03

0.25

0.27

0.5

0.76

0.75

0.69

1



Sheet1

				% Mini Grant Funds Awarded		Target

		Jan 2020		35%		25%

		Apr		56%		50%

		Jul		64%		75%

		Oct		75%		100%

		Jan 2021		59%		25%

		Apr		87%		50%

		Jul		97%		75%

		Oct		95%		100%

		Jan 2022		3%		25%

		Apr		27%		50%

		Jul		76%		75%

		Oct		69%		100%







Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
Healthy Communities
Toward Zero Deaths

Purpose/Role of Program
Healthy Communities Unit promotes healthy behaviors and health equity with programs such as Live Well Goodhue County, Emergency Preparedness, Towards Zero Deaths 
(TZD), the Child and Family Collaborative, and the Mental Health Coalition of Goodhue County . Staff engage the community in developing and implementing strategies.  
Towards Zero Deaths is based on the belief that even one traffic-related death on our roads is unacceptable.   TZD uses an interdisciplinary, data-driven approach to reduce 
traffic fatalities and is funded by a grant from the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. Our goal is to maintain a balance of active representation from each “E.”

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

• LEFT: Staff time face to face with community fell below our goal of 10% or 4 hrs. per 
full-time staff per week in 2020. This measure does not include COVID Response time.  
From June-October 2021 and March 2022-present staff have been reassigned to 
regular duties and this measure of community engagement has been increasing.

• CENTER: Our goal is to maintain a balance of representation from each “E” because a 
combination of strategies and approaches are often most effective. Due to COVID-19 
there were limited TZD events and activities in 2020 and 2021.

• RIGHT: Much of the TZD safe roads grant activity revolves around the “enforcement 
wave” calendar, busiest from April to September. Due to COVID-19 there limited TZD 
events and activities in 2020 and 2021.

• LEFT: We will continue to use tools like GoToMeeting, Teams, 
Zoom, Mentimeter, and Mural to engage the community 
virtually in addition to in-person meetings and events.

• CENTER: Engage existing members and recruit new members 
in the 4 sectors of education, enforcement, engineering, and 
emergency medical services (EMS). 

• RIGHT:  A lot of coalition members are new due to turnover 
and it’s extra challenging to engage them due to the pandemic.

11

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Jul-Sept -21 Oct- Dec- 21

Active TZD Coalition 
Members

Enforcement Engineering
EMS Education



Story Behind the Baseline

Public Health
Waiver Management Team

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0

50

100

150

200

2020
Q1

2020
Q2

2020
Q3

2020
Q4

2021
Q1

2021
Q2

2021
Q3

2021
Q4

2022
Q1

2022
Q2

2022
Q3

# of Referrals Received

# of New Referrals

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2020 Q1 2020 Q2 2020 Q3 2020 Q4 2021 Q1 2021 Q2 2021 Q3 2021 Q4 2022 Q1 2022 Q2

% of Referrals Completed within 20 Days

% of Referrals Completed within 20 Days Goal

Home and Community Based Services are provided to residents of counties in Minnesota to help keep them in their homes or the least restrictive 
environment safely.

• LEFT:  The increase in referrals this year show a rise in waiver program referrals. 
This means that residents are choosing to remain in their homes longer with 
services and supports rather than going into institutional care. 

• CENTER:  Staff are returning to completing in-person visits after doing mostly 
virtual visits over the past two years.  With the increase of new referrals this 
quarter, visits were reduced as new referrals take significantly more time to 
complete.  Visits are important to the work as they give staff an opportunity to 
know the people, assess their individual needs and their environment, build 
rapport and assist people to meet their needs.  Staff follow person-centered 
practices and strive to have people in the least restrictive environment that meets 
their individual needs.  Staff work closely with other departments and agencies to 
ensure needs are met. With the current staffing crisis, it is taking significantly 
longer for staff to locate available service providers and start services which takes 
time away from their ability to complete additional visits. 

• RIGHT:  New customer referrals take on average 7-12 hours of the assessor’s time 
to complete and with the rise in referrals, plus an increase in case load size, it is 
becoming more challenging to meet the 20 day requirement 100% of the time. 

• Left: Continue to receive referrals from our providers and the 
community and conduct initial assessments as quickly as 
possible. We will continue to educate the public about services 
we provide and how to access services so residents receive the 
support they need.

• Center: Visits equal revenue, so we want to maintain visit 
counts.  Our case managers build rapport with clients and 
increased visits maintains this working relationship to ensure 
health and safety needs are met in the least restrictive 
environment.

• Right: We need to strive to be 100% compliant with 
completing screens in 20 days.  Timely screens means timely 

i  t  th  l   

12

0

500

1000

1500

2020 Q1 2020 Q3 2021 Q1 2021 Q3 2022 Q1

Number of Visits Completed

# Completed Visits


Chart1

		2020 Q1

		2020 Q2

		2020 Q3

		2020 Q4

		2021 Q1

		2021 Q2

		2021 Q3

		2021 Q4

		2022 Q1

		2022 Q2

		2022 Q3



# of New Referrals

# of Referrals Received

137

133

133

124

222

237

176

180

205

199

225



Sheet1

				# of New Referrals

		2020 Q1		137

		2020 Q2		133

		2020 Q3		133

		2020 Q4		124

		2021 Q1		222

		2021 Q2		237

		2021 Q3		176

		2021 Q4		180

		2022 Q1		205

		2022 Q2		199

		2022 Q3		225

		2022 Q4

						50%






Chart1

		2020 Q1		2020 Q1

		2020 Q2		2020 Q2

		2020 Q3		2020 Q3

		2020 Q4		2020 Q4

		2021 Q1		2021 Q1

		2021 Q2		2021 Q2

		2021 Q3		2021 Q3

		2021 Q4		2021 Q4

		2022 Q1		2022 Q1

		2022 Q2		2022 Q2



% of Referrals Completed within 20 Days

Goal

% of Referrals Completed within 20 Days

1

1

1

1

0.95

1

0.98

1

0.88

1

0.77

1

0.91

1

0.93

1

0.93

1

0.92

1



Sheet1

				% of Referrals Completed within 20 Days		Goal

		2020 Q1		100%		100%

		2020 Q2		100%		100%

		2020 Q3		95%		100%

		2020 Q4		98%		100%

		2021 Q1		88%		100%

		2021 Q2		77%		100%

		2021 Q3		91%		100%

		2021 Q4		93%		100%

		2022 Q1		93%		100%

		2022 Q2		92%		100%

		2022 Q3		88%		100%






Chart1

		2020 Q1

		2020 Q2

		2020 Q3

		2020 Q4

		2021 Q1

		2021 Q2

		2021 Q3

		2021 Q4

		2022 Q1

		2022 Q2



# Completed Visits

Number of Visits Completed

1095

642

842

736

1011

1144

1312

1079

927

960



Sheet1

				# Completed Visits

		2020 Q1		1095

		2020 Q2		642

		2020 Q3		842

		2020 Q4		736

		2021 Q1		1011

		2021 Q2		1144

		2021 Q3		1312

		2021 Q4		1079

		2022 Q1		927

		2022 Q2		960

		2022 Q3		902







Story Behind the Baseline

Social Services
Adult Protection

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

• LEFT: In Goodhue County, 100% of vulnerable adults who experience maltreatment did 
not experience repeated maltreatment of the same type within six months.  This is 
positive and is better than the statewide average! MN DHS issued specific guidance 
regarding face to face visits during COVID to protect vulnerable populations by 
encouraging staff to use collateral sources via telephone or video in lieu of in person 
visits whenever possible.  

• RIGHT: The requests for pre-petition screenings (PPS) for civil commitments has 
drastically increased in 2021.  We ended up more than double our annual average PPS 
requests. The people we are seeing are very complicated and really sick.   Placements 
for people under civil commitment have been more challenging and time consuming to 
find due to COVID.   It seems that people are really struggling in our community and 
posing safety threats or severe inability to care for self much more than in the past.  

*Starting in 2020, we are tracking the # of pre-petition screening requests vs civil commitments, which better 
represents our work, as not all screenings result in commitments requested.

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

# Open Adult Protection Cases

# Open Adult Protection Cases
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

J F M A M J J A S O N D

# of Pre-Petition Screening Requests 

2020 2021 2022

• LEFT: In adult protection, DHS has offered more guidance 
and training and we’re working on standardizing our 
approach to adult protection assessments. The state is 
actively working on the vulnerable adult redesign 
process. 

• RIGHT: We continue to use community based programs, 
such as the South Country Health Alliance Healthy 
Pathways program, with the hope of decreasing the need 
for higher level of care services including civil 
commitment.  However, we do not have capacity of staff 
to do much Healthy Pathways right now as we are so 
heavy on crisis management.

Adult Protection is a mandated service and is funded by county, state, and federal dollars. Counties are responsible for investigating reports that happen in the community 
and in Emergency Protective Services situations, while the state is primarily responsible for reports in facilities.  Social Services is the Pre-Petition Screening (PPS) Agency to 
determine if a person meets criteria for Civil Commitment and is not willing to participate in voluntarily services in order to meet basic needs or safety due to Mental Illness, 
Chemical Dependency (or both) or Developmental Disability.   Civil Commitment is an involuntary process and we follow MN Statutes.

13


Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44652

		44703

		44734



# Open Adult Protection Cases

# Open Adult Protection Cases

19

20

22

23

22

17

17

13

12

12

10

11

12

16

17

16

18

18

19

14

17

16

11

11

11

14

14

13

12

17



Sheet1

				# Open Adult Protection Cases

		Jan-20		19

		Feb-20		20

		Mar-20		22

		Apr-20		23

		May-20		22

		Jun-20		17

		Jul-20		17

		Aug-20		13

		Sep-20		12

		Oct-20		12

		Nov-20		10

		Dec-20		11

		Jan-21		12

		Feb-21		16

		Mar-21		17

		Apr-21		16

		May-21		18

		Jun-21		18

		Jul-21		19

		21-Aug		14

		21-Sep		17

		Oct-21		16

		Nov-21		11

		Dec-21		11

		Jan-22		11

		Feb-22		14

		Mar-22		14

		Apr-22		13

		22-May		12

		22-Jun		17

		22-Jul		16

		22-Aug		12

		22-Sep		13






Chart1

		J		J		J

		F		F		F

		M		M		M

		A		A		A

		M		M		M

		J		J		J

		J		J		J

		A		A		A

		S		S		S

		O		O		O

		N		N		N

		D		D		D



2020

2021

2022

# of Pre-Petition Screening Requests

6

5

7

2

4

2

4

10

2

1

4

7

4

1

8

7

11

4

7

8

2

2

9

5

2

6

0

3

7

4

3

2

3



Sheet1

				2020		2021		2022

		J		6		5		7

		F		2		4		2

		M		4		10		2

		A		1		4		7

		M		4		1		8

		J		7		11		4

		J		7		8		2

		A		2		9		5

		S		2		6		0

		O		3		7

		N		4		3

		D		2		3







Story Behind the Baseline

Social Services
Child Protection

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2020 2021 2022 YTD

% Children Getting Monthly Face to Face 
with Social Worker

% Children getting monthly face to face with Social Worker
Target

Counties are required by state law to respond to reports of child maltreatment, conduct assessments/investigations, and provide ongoing services and 
support to  prevent future maltreatment.  Child protection is funded by county, state and federal dollars.  

• LEFT: When school resumed, the number of reports received and 
accepted for assessment or investigation increased dramatically.   We 
are responding to more reports using a child welfare or PSOP response 
than 2021.  Our fourth child protection assessment social worker has 
completed all training required by DHS. 

• CENTER:  Our intake and assessment team has been working on 
improving our data entry to improve this statistic.  One step that was 
taken was to highlight the date and time the initial contact is needed 
when the case is assigned.    We continue to screen for health concerns 
and follow the recommendations of the CDC and our current policy 
regarding face to face contact. 

• RIGHT: We met the 95% performance target! 

• LEFT : We have introduced in-home parent coaching for 
families at risk of out of home placement and are hopeful that 
the skills learned through this program will help us reduce 
maltreatment in Goodhue County. Our fourth assessment 
worker has helped us return to a more balanced case load 
among the assessment workers. 

• CENTER: We saw an improvement since last quarter and 
continue to strive to reach the performance standard of 
100%.  

• RIGHT: Our new child protection case manager has completed 
the required foundational training and we continue to work 
toward the should return to best practice target of 12 or fewer 
cases per worker.  Currently, our average case management 
case load is over 17. 

14

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

# of  Assessments/Investigations

# of Assessments/Investigations 0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2020 2021 2022 YTD

% Children Seen Within Mandatory Timelines

% Children seen within Mandatory timelines Target


Chart1

		2018		2018

		2019		2019

		2020		2020

		2021 YTD		2021 YTD



% Children seen within Mandatory timelines

Target

% Children Seen Within Mandatory Timelines

0.97

0.9

0.97

0.9

0.94

0.9

95

0.9



Sheet1

				% Children seen within Mandatory timelines		Target

		2018		97%		90%

		2019		97%		90%

		2020		94%		90%

		2021 YTD		95		90%






Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022 YTD		2022 YTD



% Children getting monthly face to face with Social Worker

Target

% Children Getting Monthly Face to Face with Social Worker

0.86

0.9

0.91

0.9

0.96

0.9



Sheet1

				% Children getting monthly face to face with Social Worker		Target

		2020		86%		90%

		2021		91%		90%

		2022 YTD		96%		90%






Chart1

		Jan-14

		15

		16

		10

		20

		11

		10

		11

		13

		15

		14

		14

		Jan-15

		11

		22

		24

		24

		6

		12

		16

		31

		30

		20

		17

		Jan-16

		26

		16

		29

		18

		17

		18

		19

		25

		18

		22

		18

		Jan-17

		22

		17

		18

		31

		28

		21

		30

		20

		28

		19

		16

		Jan-18

		21

		27

		22

		19

		23

		22

		11

		17

		28

		22

		19

		Jan-19

		20

		34



# of Assessments/Investigations

# of  Assessments/Investigations

13

18

20

21

25

21



Sheet1

				# of Assessments/Investigations

		Jan-14		13

				15

				16

				10

				20

				11

				10

				11

				13

				15

				14

				14

		Jan-15		18

				11

				22

				24

				24

				6

				12

				16

				31

				30

				20

				17

		Jan-16		20

				26

				16

				29

				18

				17

				18

				19

				25

				18

				22

				18

		Jan-17		21

				22

				17

				18

				31

				28

				21

				30

				20

				28

				19

				16

		Jan-18		25

				21

				27

				22

				19

				23

				22

				11

				17

				28

				22

				19

		Jan-19		21

				20

				34






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44490

		44521

		44551

		44562

		44614

		44642

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# of Assessments/Investigations

# of  Assessments/Investigations

16

30

19

15

21

10

12

17

18

25

21

14

20

17

15

24

20

22

19

17

15

12

18

23

15

16

20

19

19

18

16

13

29



Sheet1

				# of Assessments/Investigations

		Jan-20		16

		Feb-20		30

		Mar-20		19

		Apr-20		15

		May-20		21

		Jun-20		10

		Jul-20		12

		Aug-20		17

		Sep-20		18

		Oct-20		25

		Nov-20		21

		Dec-20		14

		Jan-21		20

		Feb-21		17

		Mar-21		15

		Apr-21		24

		May-21		20

		Jun-21		22

		Jul-21		19

		21-Aug		17

		21-Sep		15

		21-Oct		12

		21-Nov		18

		21-Dec		23

		Jan-22		15

		Feb-22		16

		Mar-22		20

		Apr-22		19

		May-22		19

		Jun-22		18

		Jul-22		16

		Aug-22		13

		Sep-22		29






Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022 YTD		2022 YTD



% Children seen within Mandatory timelines

Target

% Children Seen Within Mandatory Timelines

0.95

0.9

0.91

0.9

0.91

0.9



Sheet1

				% Children seen within Mandatory timelines		Target

		2020		95%		90%

		2021		91%		90%

		2022 YTD		91%		90%







Story Behind the Baseline

Social Services
Adult Mental Health

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

Jan.
2020

Jan.
2021

Jan.
2022

% Targeted Case Management 
(TCM) Clients with Monthly 

Contact

% targeted case management clients with Monthly
Contact
Target: 81%

Counties are required to provide Adult Mental Health (AMH) case management to clients who meet the eligibility criteria.   AMH case management is 
funded by a combination of county, state and federal funds, including Medical Assistance/PMAP funding.   We know that offering voluntary services can 
minimize crisis situations that may involve pre-petition screening for civil commitment, Emergency Room visits, detox stays, and incarceration (all of 
which may be intrusive and costly).  

• LEFT: Caseloads continue to be tracked with each referral. We have had some changes in our 
team this year with roles and medical leaves.

• CENTER: Healthy Pathways (HP) is a  South Country Health Alliance (SCHA) program focusing 
on providing early intervention to persons exhibiting mental illness to avoid crisis (such as 
incarceration or civil commitment).  We have not been able to offer as much HP as we are so 
heavy on crisis/civil commitment cases.  We don’t have staffing capacity to do more prevention 
type work, despite knowing that this really important also.  We are hopeful of doing more 
outreach/crisis prevention with our new, provisional position (from ARPA funds).

• RIGHT: With guidance from DHS, we have been able to have phone or video contact with 
clients and still bill for TCM due to COVID. We know that face to face contact is best so we are 
striving to see clients in person, safely, when possible. In 2021, we had increased client contact 
and billing revenue over 2020 and prior years.  This is due to the social workers and support staff 
being very diligent.   

• LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT: Staff ensure clients receive 
monthly contact which allows quality services with 
prevention focus, along with maximizing revenue for 
continued services. 

• During COVID, services have been more challenging for 
our clients to participate in.  Telehealth has been a good 
option for some but not others.  

15

220
240
260
280
300

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Adult Mental Health Cases

# of Adult Mental Health Cases
0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Utilizing SCHA Healthy 
Pathways Program

# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program


Chart1

		43466

		43497

		43525

		43574

		43604

		43635

		43665

		43696

		43727

		43758

		43790

		43821

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44490

		44521

		44551



# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program

# Utilizing SCHA Healthy Pathways Program

45

56

49

50

48

45

47

46

45

40

37

35

33

31

35

36

34

33

32

31

32

31

30

29

30

32

31

32

32

33

32

30

30

29

30

28



Sheet1

				# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program

		Jan-19		45

		Feb-19		56

		Mar-19		49

		Apr-19		50

		May-19		48

		Jun-19		45

		Jul-19		47

		Aug-19		46

		Sep-19		45

		Oct-19		40

		Nov-19		37

		Dec-19		35

		Jan-20		33

		Feb-20		31

		Mar-20		35

		Apr-20		36

		May-20		34

		Jun-20		33

		Jul-20		32

		Aug-20		31

		Sep-20		32

		Oct-20		31

		Nov-20		30

		Dec-20		29

		Jan-21		30

		Feb-21		32

		Mar-21		31

		Apr-21		32

		May-21		32

		Jun-21		33

		Jul-21		32

		Aug-21		30

		Sep-21		30

		Oct-21		29

		Nov-21		30

		Dec-21		28






Chart1

		Jan. 2020		Jan. 2020

		0.87		0.81

		0.83		0.81

		0.88		0.81

		0.9		0.81

		0.91		0.81

		0.9		0.81

		0.91		0.81

		0.92		0.81

		0.91		0.81

		0.89		0.81

		0.9		0.81

		Jan. 2021		Jan. 2021

		0.9		0.81

		0.89		0.81

		0.89		0.81

		0.9		0.81

		0.95		0.81

		0.89		0.81

		0.88		0.81

		0.87		0.81

		0.9		0.81

		0.89		0.81

		0.87		0.81

		Jan. 2022		Jan. 2022

		0.93		0.81

		0.93		0.81

		0.95		0.81

		0.86		0.81



% targeted case management clients with Monthly Contact

Target: 81%

% Targeted Case Management (TCM) Clients with Monthly Contact

0.89

0.81

0.9

0.81

0.87

0.81



Sheet1

				% targeted case management clients with Monthly Contact		Target: 81%

		Jan. 2020		89%		81%

				87%		81%

				83%		81%

				88%		81%

				90%		81%

				91%		81%

				90%		81%

				91%		81%

				92%		81%

				91%		81%

				89%		81%

				90%		81%

		Jan. 2021		90%		81%

				90%		81%

				89%		81%

				89%		81%

				90%		81%

				95%		81%

				89%		81%

				88%		81%

				87%		81%

				90%		81%

				89%		81%

				87%		81%

		Jan. 2022		87%		81%

				93%		81%

				93%		81%

				95%		81%

				86%		81%

				88%		81%

				89%		81%

				86%		81%

				86%		81%






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44652

		44703

		44734



# of Adult Mental Health Cases

# Adult Mental Health Cases

264

272

278

277

277

273

264

251

258

257

262

266

268

256

259

263

269

268

271

275

261

258

261

255

253

261

251

246

245

253



Sheet1

				# of Adult Mental Health Cases

		Jan-20		264

		Feb-20		272

		Mar-20		278

		Apr-20		277

		May-20		277

		Jun-20		273

		Jul-20		264

		Aug-20		251

		Sep-20		258

		Oct-20		257

		Nov-20		262

		Dec-20		266

		Jan-21		268

		Feb-21		256

		Mar-21		259

		Apr-21		263

		May-21		269

		Jun-21		268

		Jul-21		271

		21-Aug		275

		21-Sep		261

		Oct-21		258

		Nov-21		261

		Dec-21		255

		Jan-22		253

		Feb-22		261

		Mar-22		251

		Apr-22		246

		22-May		245

		22-Jun		253






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44490

		44521

		44551

		44583

		44614

		44642

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764



# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program

# Utilizing SCHA Healthy Pathways Program

33

31

35

36

34

33

32

31

32

31

30

29

30

32

31

32

32

33

32

30

30

29

30

28

26

26

28

34

38

35

44



Sheet1

				# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program

		Jan-20		33

		Feb-20		31

		Mar-20		35

		Apr-20		36

		May-20		34

		Jun-20		33

		Jul-20		32

		Aug-20		31

		Sep-20		32

		Oct-20		31

		Nov-20		30

		Dec-20		29

		Jan-21		30

		Feb-21		32

		Mar-21		31

		Apr-21		32

		May-21		32

		Jun-21		33

		Jul-21		32

		Aug-21		30

		Sep-21		30

		Oct-21		29

		Nov-21		30

		Dec-21		28

		Jan-22		26

		Feb-22		26

		Mar-22		28

		Apr-22		34

		May-22		38

		Jun-22		35

		Jul-22		44

		Aug-22		45

		Sep-22		45







Story Behind the Baseline

Social Services
Child Care Licensing and Funding

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0

20

40

60

80

100

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Licensed Child Cares

# of Licensed Child Cares

Counties are required to license private daycare homes.  Counties also administer the Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) which is a funding source 
for child care for low income families.  Counties receive a yearly CCAP grant that is calculated based on a number of factors including population, 
number of families receiving public assistance, etc.  The goal is for counties to spend 90-100% of their CCAP grant.     

• LEFT & RIGHT: The shortage of flexible child care is a 
major issue in most communities and is often a barrier 
for parents to be able to work.   We will continue to 
discuss this concern with community partners and 
encourage more individuals and agencies to consider 
providing child care.  This is a vital service to increase self 
sufficiency and reduce dependency on public assistance.   

• LEFT : The number of licensed child cares has remained stable 
throughout 2022.  Statewide, the number of family child care centers 
has decreased over the past two years.  State issued grants and a 
regional navigator are resources that we hope will provide support for 
new providers. 

• RIGHT:  Our utilization is currently below our allotment.  The goal is to 
remain between 90-100% of our allotment.  We are currently adding 
all eligible families in to reach the allotment goal.  

0%

50%

100%

2020 2021 2022 YTD

% Child Care Assistance Program 
Funds Used

% Child Care Assistance Program Funds Used
Target: 90%

16


Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44489

		44520

		44550

		44217

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44490

		44521

		44551

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# of Licensed Child Cares

# Licensed Child Cares

86

84

86

86

86

85

84

82

83

82

82

83

83

83

82

81

81

80

82

81

81

81

81

80

77

77

78

77

77

77

77

76

77



Sheet1

				# of Licensed Child Cares

		Jan-20		86

		Feb-20		84

		Mar-20		86

		Apr-20		86

		May-20		86

		Jun-20		85

		Jul-20		84

		Aug-20		82

		Sep-20		83

		Oct-21		82

		Nov-21		82

		Dec-21		83

		Jan-21		83

		Feb-21		83

		Mar-21		82

		Apr-21		81

		May-21		81

		Jun-21		80

		Jul-21		82

		Aug-21		81

		Sep-21		81

		21-Oct		81

		21-Nov		81

		21-Dec		80

		Jan-22		77

		Feb-22		77

		Mar-22		78

		22-Apr		77

		22-May		77

		22-Jun		77

		22-Jul		77

		22-Aug		76

		22-Sep		77






Chart1

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022 YTD		2022 YTD



% Child Care Assistance Program Funds Used

Target: 90%

% Child Care Assistance Program Funds Used

0.69

0.9

0.69

0.9

0.48

0.9



Sheet1

				% Child Care Assistance Program Funds Used		Target: 90%

		2020		69%		90%

		2021		69%		90%

		2022 YTD		48%		90%







Story Behind the Baseline

Social Services 
Children’s Programs

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

0

20

40

60

80

100

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Parent Support Outreach 
Program (PSOP)

# of PSOP Cases

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22

# Children's Mental Health

# of Children's Mental Health

The Parent Support Outreach Program (PSOP) started in Goodhue County in July, 2013,  and expanded under a Community Investment Grant from 
South Country Health Alliance.  It is currently funded by a small DHS grant.  Children’s Mental Health case management is mandated to be provided by 
counties.  Goodhue County contracts with Fernbrook Family Center to provide CMH services. 

• LEFT: PSOP referrals continue to grow.  As families are continuing to recover from the impact 
of COVID, they may be facing housing instability, challenges finding child care, or difficulty 
with family interactions.  PSOP is a service that allows families to increase their community 
connections and decrease the risk factors that contribute to maltreatment.   Every Friday, 
Amy, our PSOP Social Worker, joins Prairie Island Family Services Staff and Early Childhood 
Education Staff to offer a class to parents and children. 

• RIGHT: We continue to contract with Fernbrook Family Services to provide CMH Case 
Management.  Staff turnover and limited local therapist available continue to be challenges.  
We work closely with them to track referrals and help connect families to community-based 
services.   We are excited that Fernbrook was able to develop a local day treatment program 
for youth that opened in October.  We are hopeful this resource will help reduce the need for 
residential programming for youth.

• LEFT: Recipients continue to report gratitude for this vital service.  Securing child care, 
parenting education/ support and early learning programming are allowing parents to 
maintain employment, attend necessary appointments, and implement developmentally 
appropriate discipline strategies.  We hope to add to this program by offering parenting 
education for parents of children older that 5.  As the school year begins, we are excited about 
the shared social work position with the Goodhue County Education District that will add 
opportunities to provide support to families with children under the age of 6.  We are 
evaluating this program and staffing for growth as the case load is not manageable for one 
person. 

• RIGHT: We notice that we are funding more CMH Case Management through our contract 
for youth who are not eligible for coverage through medical assistance or South Country. As 
we continue to navigate the Qualified Residential Treatment Program requirements, 
Fernbrook staff have received additional training and support to work with the Juvenile 
Placement Screening Team and the court system. 

17


Chart1

		43850

		58

		67

		37

		79

		75

		64

		71

		64

		25

		24

		24

		44217

		32

		31

		25

		25

		25

		30

		34

		30

		30

		34

		34

		44562

		42

		35

		43

		45

		46

		41

		49

		60



# of PSOP Cases

# Parent Support Outreach Program (PSOP)

55

29

41



Sheet1

				# of PSOP Cases

		Jan-20		55

				58

				67

				37

				79

				75

				64

				71

				64

				25

				24

				24

		Jan-21		29

				32

				31

				25

				25

				25

				30

				34

				30

				30

				34

				34

		Jan-22		41

				42

				35

				43

				45

				46

				41

				49

				60






Chart1

		43850

		43881

		43910

		43941

		43971

		44002

		44032

		44063

		44094

		44124

		44155

		44185

		44216

		44248

		44276

		44307

		44337

		44368

		44398

		44429

		44460

		44470

		44501

		44531

		44562

		44593

		44621

		44673

		44703

		44734

		44764

		44795

		44826



# of Children's Mental Health

# Children's Mental Health

85

89

82

78

78

78

100

106

108

105

105

106

123

125

131

134

136

137

98

94

96

98

98

96

104

100

104

103

106

106

112

112

113



Sheet1

				# of Children's Mental Health

		Jan-20		85

		Feb-20		89

		Mar-20		82

		Apr-20		78

		May-20		78

		Jun-20		78

		Jul-20		100

		Aug-20		106

		Sep-20		108

		Oct-20		105

		Nov-20		105

		Dec-20		106

		Jan-21		123

		Feb-21		125

		Mar-21		131

		Apr-21		134

		May-21		136

		Jun-21		137

		Jul-21		98

		Aug-21		94

		21-Sep		96

		Oct-21		98

		Nov-21		98

		Dec-21		96

		Jan-22		104

		Feb-22		100

		Mar-22		104

		22-Apr		103

		22-May		106

		22-Jun		106

		22-Jul		112

		22-Aug		112

		22-Sep		113







Story Behind the Baseline

Health & Human Services
County Cars

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

All mileage is turned in whenever Goodhue County Health and Human Services staff drive for work.  The cost to the county for driving a county car is 
lower than the rate employees are reimbursed for driving their own car.  The majority, more than half, of miles driven by our HHS department are car 
pool miles.

CENTER:  The HHS Department continues to use county pool cars for about 60-
70% of miles travelled on county HHS business. In 2019, county car usage was 
slightly down, which may be because the first few months of 2019 were very 
snowy. Accounting staff calculate this percentage based on personal miles turned 
in, so the slight decrease could be explained by staff turning in personal mileage 
more often (not necessarily using personal cars more). Many factors determine 
whether someone uses a county car, including preference, demand for county cars 
(all checked out), what cars are available (4 wheel drive), weather, destination, 
needing to transport bulky items, and employee’s residence (whether it is faster to 
drive to a meeting than first go to Red Wing to get a car).

•

• CENTER: We will continue to encourage staff to utilize 
county pool cars for county business.  This is the 
preferred and cost effective method for HHS county 
business travel.

0%

50%

100%

2020 2021 2022 YTD

% Total Miles Driven that 
Were Car Pool Miles

% Total Miles Driven that Were Car Pool
Miles

18


Chart1

		2020

		2021

		2022 YTD



% Total Miles Driven that Were Car Pool Miles

% Total Miles Driven that Were Car Pool Miles

0.68

0.71

0.72



Sheet1

				% Total Miles Driven that Were Car Pool Miles

		2020		68%

		2021		71%

		2022 YTD		72.00%







Story Behind the Baseline

Health & Human Services
Southeast Minnesota Regional Crisis Center

Purpose/Role of Program

Where Do We Go From Here?

Goodhue County
Health & Human Services

Southeast Regional Crisis Center (SERCC) provides 24/7 mental health stability for residents of southeast Minnesota experiencing distress. We do this by 
providing nonjudgmental expert care, collaborating with partners for continuity of services, and promoting emotional well-being in the community.

LEFT: This is third quarter data for Goodhue County. Southeast Regional Crisis Center
www.crisisresponsesoutheastmn.com

Direct Phone: 507-322-3019
Fax Number: 507-242-3130

Crisis Hotline
1-844-274-7472

19

https://www.crisisresponsesoutheastmn.com/


Adult Protection and Child Support
Performance Report

October 2022

Reporting Periods:
Adult Protection July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022
Child Support Oct. 1, 2021 – Sept. 30, 2022

Report Date - October 2022 Page 1

For more information contact:
Minnesota Department of Human Services
Human Services Performance Management System
DHS.HSPM@state.mn.us    |    (651) 431-5780

Goodhue County
 Performance Report

County
Goodhue County



About this Report

The purpose of this report is to share county performance data on the Adult Protection and Child Support measures as they relate to the Human
Services Performance Management system (referred to as the Performance Management system).

This report contains data on four measures and includes:

•
•
•
•

State fiscal year (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022) performance data for the Adult Protection measure
Federal fiscal year (Oct. 1, 2021 – Sept. 30, 2022) performance data for the three Child Support measures
Performance data trends for recent years
A performance comparison to other counties in the same Minnesota Association of County Social Services Administrators (MACSSA) region

This report compares county performance to the thresholds established for the Performance Management system. The Performance Management
system defines a threshold as the minimum level of acceptable performance, below which counties will need to complete a Performance
Improvement Plan (PIP) as defined in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 402A. For counties below the threshold, an official PIP notification—with
instructions for accessing PIP forms, PIP completion directions, and available technical assistance—will be sent in addition to this report.

After an unprecedented statewide decline in performance on the Percent of Current Child Support Paid measure, the Human Services
Performance System suspended 2022 PIPs for this measure. See page 14 for additional details.

Additional Information

Supplemental and background information about the Performance Management System can be found on CountyLink:
www.dhs.state.mn.us/HSPM.

Performance Report
Overview

Report Date - October 2022 Page 2



Updated Small Numbers Policy

Small Numbers Policy Update

The policy for assessing performance in counties with small numbers was updated and a policy update bulletin issued in 2022:
https://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&Rendition=Primary&allowInter-
rupt=1&noSaveAs=1&dDocName=dhs-337635

The policy overview below reflects the updated assessment method.

•

•
•

•

If a county has a denominator of 20 or fewer and is meeting the threshold for a measure, the county is performing to expectations and no further
assessment will take place.
If a county has no people in a measure, it will be considered to be meeting the threshold.
If a county has a denominator of 20 or fewer and is not meeting the threshold for a measure, performance will be reviewed across two years of
data. Two years below the performance threshold for any one measure will trigger the PIP process.
Measures using a regression threshold model, such as the Self-Support Index, will not be subject to the small numbers policy. The reason for
this is that the regression models account for a variety of factors outside of county control, including caseload size.

Report Date - October 2022 Page 3



Background:

Changes enacted by the 2022 legislature and signed by Governor Walz changed the way counties will offer services to vulnerable adults in
Minnesota. The list of changes can be found in Laws of Minnesota 2022, chapter 98, article 8, sections 37-49. Based on the legislative changes,
counties will no longer make investigation determinations for adults referred to the agency for self-neglect. Instead, all adults who are vulnerable and
accepted by the agency as self-neglecting will be engaged in assessment, service planning and interventions with no determination of maltreatment.
The Adult Repeat Maltreatment measure was dependent on determinations as criteria for the measure and has been discontinued since it is no
longer relevant.

Discontinued measure details:

Percent of vulnerable adults with a maltreatment determination without a repeat determination within six months.

Percent of vulnerable adults subject to a repeat allegation of suspected maltreatment reported to the statewide Common Entry Point, the Minnesota
Adult Abuse Reporting Center (MAARC), determined to be substantiated or inconclusive within six months of an initial allegation, of the same
incident type, determined to be substantiated or inconclusive.

Additional information:
https://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&Rendition=Primary&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1&dDocName=dhs-339388

Discontinuation of
Adult Repeat Maltreatment Measure

Report Date - October 2022 Page 4



Background:

The Performance Management and Adult Protective Services teams from DHS hosted a stakeholder engagement event on Nov. 9, 2020 to discuss
two proposed Adult Protection measures and respective thresholds. More than 40 representatives from counties and the provider community
attended the virtual event.

During the meeting there were breakout sessions where groups of county and stakeholder participants provided feedback on the proposal to add a
second Adult Protection measure, Initial Dispositions Made within Five Days. After the conversations exploring questions, benefits and concerns, the
group voiced their overall approval of the measure and threshold.

The Human Services Performance Council adopted the additional measure in Feb. 2021 and an initial baseline report was provided in Oct. 2021.
Due to the timing of this measure, this report includes a second baseline. Counties will be held accountable to the threshold beginning in 2023.

Measure details:

Percent of vulnerable adults reported as maltreated with initial disposition for response made within five working days.
The measure is calculated based upon the difference between the date a report was received by a county that a vulnerable adult was suspected of
experiencing maltreatment and the date of the county’s decision to offer adult protective services to the vulnerable adult. The measure compares the
total number of reports received during the state fiscal year with an initial disposition date within five business days.

•
 •
•

•

Count is for reports where a county was the lead investigative agency (LIA) responsible for a response.
The date received is the date a report of suspected maltreatment is received from the Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting Center (MAARC).
Initial disposition is defined as the LIA’s determination if the report from MAARC will be assigned for investigation of allegation and protective
services to safeguard and prevent harm to the vulnerable adult from maltreatment. See also the definition of initial disposition as defined in
statute: https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/626.5572

Measure Threshold

This report displays county performance results compared to a threshold of 90%.

New Adult Protection Measure
Initial Disposition

Report Date - October 2022 Page 5



Percent of vulnerable adults reported as maltreated with initial disposition for response
made within five working days.

Outcome:  Adults and children are safe and secure.

About the Measure

What is this measure?
The measure is calculated based upon the difference between the date a report was received by a county that a vulnerable adult was suspected of
experiencing maltreatment and the date of the county’s decision to offer adult protective services to the vulnerable adult. The measure compares the total
number of reports received during the state fiscal year with an initial disposition date within five business days.

Why is this measure important?
This measure supports timely response for vulnerable adults that may be experiencing maltreatment. Additionally, it promotes statutory compliance for
initial disposition being made within five business days. A timely response is important to safeguard vulnerable adults.

What affects performance on this measure?

•

•

•

•

System factors include the number of reports received.

Staff factors include lack of staff, understaffed, lack of knowledge and training, level of supervision, staff have many different roles and work many
programs at once, and inconsistent interpretation of policy.

Documentation factors include the accuracy of data and the timeliness of data entry.

Environmental or external factors include delays in return response from reporter or others.

Report Date - October 2022 Page 6 Data Source: SSIS



Report Date - October 2022 Page 7 Data Source: SSIS

Percent of vulnerable adults reported as maltreated with initial disposition for response
made within five working days.

Outcome:  Adults and children are safe and secure.

Goodhue County Performance

County
Goodhue County

2020 2021 2022

County Performance

Denominator 255

99.6%

135

99.3%

240

99.2%

Goodhue County Performance by Year

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Fillmore

Goodhue

Houston

MNPrairie

Mower

Olmsted

Rice

Wabasha

Winona

100.0%, n=132

99.6%, n=255

99.1%, n=116

99.2%, n=379

99.5%, n=222

94.1%, n=710

98.0%, n=302

99.2%, n=118

98.9%, n=282
Threshold - 90%

2022 Performance for MACSSA Region 10

2020 2021 2022

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

97.1%

92.0%
92.1%

99.3%

91.1%

99.2%

96.8%

97.7%

99.6%

Threshold - 90%

County, State and Regional Performance

County Performance Regional Performance Statewide Performance

*Blank values represent no cases for a reporting year.

**The dotted line on each graph indicates 90%, the threshold for this measure.

PIP Decision

No PIP Required - This is a baseline report, the PIP
requirement for this measure will begin in 2023.



Percent of open child support cases with paternity established.

Outcome: Children have the opportunity
to develop to their fullest potential

About the Measure

What is this measure?
This measure divides the number of children in open Child Support cases that were not born in marriage in the previous federal fiscal year by the number of
children in open Child Support cases that had paternities established in the report year. The paternities established by Child Support workers during the
federal fiscal year may not necessarily be for the same children born of non-marital births in the previous year. This is why percentages often exceed 100
percent.

Why is this measure important?
Establishing parentage gives a child born outside of marriage a legal father and the same legal rights as a child born to married parents. Parentage must be
established before an order for support can be established. Within the Child Support program, counties are responsible for connecting parents and their
children by locating parents and establishing paternity. The counties initiate court actions to determine parentage. Paternity is important not only for the
collection of child support, but also for other legal matters like inheritance and survivor benefits.

What affects performance on this measure?

•

•

•

•

Service factors such as staff availability, the hours a county office is open, the location of the agency in relation to people needing services, and the age
of technology and computer systems.

Staff factors such as staff training levels, staff-to-client ratios, and business continuity planning as older, more experienced workers retire.

Participant factors such as demographics, trust or mistrust of government, housing stability, and immigration status.

Environmental or external factors such as cooperation between law enforcement, counties, courts, and hospitals; working across state and American
Indian reservation borders; and clients’ ability to obtain transportation.

Report Date - October 2022 Page 8 Data Source: CDS InfoPac



Percent of open child support cases with paternity established.

Outcome: Children have the opportunity to develop to their fullest potential

Report Date - October 2022 Page 9 Data Source: CDS InfoPac

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

County Performance

Denominator 1,298

100.92%

1,323

100.38%

1,377

98.47%

1,451

101.24%

1,469

104.70%

Goodhue County Performance by Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

90%

95%

100%

105%

100.92%
100.38%

104.70%

100.14%

101.26%
100.76%

97.78%98.83%98.47%

101.83%

100.98%

102.26%

101.23%

Threshold - 90%

County, State and Regional Performance

County Performance Regional Performance State Performance
0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Fillmore

Goodhue

Houston

MNPrairie

Mower

Olmsted

Rice

Wabasha

Winona

100.92% n= 1,298

101.92% n= 2,650

102.85% n= 1,648

100.09% n= 4,317

107.36% n= 1,386

95.72% n= 1,355

102.54% n= 433

102.56% n= 468

99.22% n= 510

Threshold - 90%

2022 Performance for MACSSA Region 10

No PIP Required - Performance is equal to
or above the threshold of 90%.

PIP Decision

*The dotted line on each graph indicates the measure threshold of 90%.

County
Goodhue County

Goodhue County Performance



Percent of open child support cases with an order established.

Outcome:  People are economically secure

About the Measure

What is this measure?
This measure is the number of cases open at the end of the federal fiscal year with support orders established divided by the number of total cases open at
the end of the federal fiscal year.

Why is this measure important?
This is a measure of counties’ work toward ensuring children receive financial support from both parents. Through their role in the Child Support program,
counties help ensure that parents contribute to their children’s economic support through securing enforceable orders, monitoring payments, providing
enforcement activities, and modifying orders when necessary.

What affects performance on this measure?

•

•

•

•

Service factors that influence this measure include relationship with the county attorney, ability to schedule timely court hearings, information-sharing
between courts, tribal nations, and Child Support, and relationships with other states that impact the ability to collect support across state boundaries.

Staff factors that influence this measure include the number of staff dedicated to Child Support, training and education, and legacy planning and hiring
of new staff as staff retire.

Participant factors that influence this measure include family size, the separation or divorce rate and whether children are born in marriage, custody
arrangements, and incarceration of non-custodial parents.

Environmental or external factors influencing this measure include local economy and ability of non-custodial parents to find employment, employer
response time to paperwork, parents that work for cash, and level of trust in the government to provide service.

Report Date - October 2022 Page 10 Data Source: CDS InfoPac



Percent of open child support cases with an order established.

Outcome:  People are economically secure

Report Date - October 2022 Page 11 Data Source: CDS InfoPac

No PIP Required - Performance is equal to
or above the threshold of 80%.

PIP Decision
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

County Performance

Denominator 1,665

86.31%

1,759

86.53%

1,819

89.22%

1,880

90.27%

1,949

87.79%

Goodhue County Performance by Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

87.79%
87.47%

90.27%

89.22%

86.50% 85.81%

89.49%

88.90%
86.53%

89.69%
89.70%

88.62% 86.31%

Threshold - 80%

County, State and Regional Performance

County Performance Regional Performance State Performance
0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

Value

Fillmore

Goodhue

Houston

MNPrairie

Mower

Olmsted

Rice

Wabasha

Winona

86.31% n= 1,665

92.82% n= 3,177

88.87% n= 2,012

87.12% n= 4,590

89.25% n= 1,646

85.10% n= 1,745

94.37% n= 551

93.31% n= 538

89.97% n= 648

Threshold - 80%

2022 Performance for MACSSA Region 10

*The dotted line on each graph indicates the measure threshold of 80%.

County
Goodhue County

Goodhue County Performance



Percent of current child support paid.

Outcome:  Children have stability in their living situation

About the Measure

What is this measure?
This measure is the total amount of support distributed divided by the total amount of current support due during that fiscal year. The numerator and
denominator are dollar amounts, rather than children, families, or people.

Why is this measure important?
Children need both parents contributing to their financial security, and child support is one means of accomplishing that. Counties, through their role in the
Child Support program, help ensure that parents contribute to their children’s economic support through securing enforceable orders, monitoring payments,
providing enforcement activities, and modifying orders when necessary.

What affects performance on this measure?

•

•

•

•

Service factors that influence this measure include the size of the interstate caseload and ability to collect support across state boundaries,
relationships with other counties and tribes, court processes, coordination with other county services, and technology that is sometimes out-of-date. For
example, technology limitations do not allow non-custodial parents to pay by credit card.

Staff factors that influence this measure include caseload size, legacy planning and training of new staff as staff retires, and challenges attracting and
retaining new staff.

Participant factors that influence this measure include parent initiative or interest in pursuing a modification of their order, non-cooperation by
non-custodial parents, visitation schedules, employment rate, self-employment, and homelessness.

Environmental or external factors that influence this measure include the local economy, resources of the county attorney, the availability of community
resources to help parents find and keep employment and address issues leading to unemployment, and the increased state minimum wage.

Report Date - October 2022 Page 12 Data Source: CDS InfoPac



Background on Percent of Current Child Support Paid Threshold

In 2017, a stakeholder workgroup recommended and the Human Services Performance Council approved a two part plan to update the Child
Support Paid Threshold:

•

•

Increasing Five-year Average (Currently in Use)
Temporary Threshold Launched in 2017
This modified version of the historical threshold was launched in 2017. The current, temporary threshold rewards performance improvement
while minimizing the effect of one-year performance anomalies. This threshold will be used until the Regression Adjusted Performance Model is
finalized.

Develop a Regression Adjusted Performance Model
The DHS Child Support division, in partnership with the Performance Management team, is developing a Regression Adjusted Performance
Model to use statistical regression analysis to predict what a county’s performance should be based on contributing factors. The regression
model is under development and will be implemented when complete.

Calculating the Increasing Five-year Average Threshold

The Current Child Support Paid threshold uses a five-year average of the year-over-year (YOY) point change in performance. If the average YOY
growth for the county is positive, there is no PIP. If there was no growth (0 percentage points) or negative growth, the county receives a PIP. The
threshold includes a clause for counties performing above the state median; regardless of year-over-year change, counties with performance above
the state median performance for the reporting period (75.3% for 2022) will not receive a Performance Improvement Plan (PIP).

S
am
pl
e 
C
al
cu
la
tio
n

County Data:

Milkweed County had 64.79 percent
of its orders paid in 2017, 65.22
percent in 2018, 65.35 percent in
2019, 66.21 percent in 2020, 65.08
percent in 2021, and 66.11 percent in
2022.

Calculate Year-over-year Change:

2018 - 2017 = 65.22 - 64.79 = 0.43
2019 - 2018 = 65.35 - 65.22 = 0.13
2020 - 2019 = 66.21 - 65.35 = 0.86
2021 - 2020 = 65.08 - 66.21 = -1.13
2022 - 2021 = 66.11 - 65.08 = 1.03

Calculate Average Change:

(Δ2018 + Δ2019 + Δ2020 + Δ2021 + Δ2022) / 5 =
(.43 + .13 + .86 + -1.13 + 1.03 ) / 5 =
.264 percentage points

The average is positive, therefore the
threshold has been met.

Percent of Current Child Support Paid
Threshold Review

Report Date - October 2022 Page 13



Overview of Performance Changes for Percent of Current Child Support Paid

Performance data for 2022 revealed an unprecedented statewide decline in performance on the Percent of Current Child Support Paid measure.
This year's data showed that:

•

•

•

•

Since last year, 68 counties and SDA’s had a decline in performance (many of the drops significant).

More than 50 counties and SDA’s had a negative threshold.

Based on the threshold and median county performance, 30 counties would be required to complete a PIP. This is more than twice the number
we had last year and the most we have had in one reporting cycle since the Performance Management system started for this measure.

Of the 30 counties who are below the threshold, 20 of them would be a new PIP this year. This is nearly triple the new PIPs we had last year.
The statewide average has dropped from 75.75% last year to 72.62%, which is near 2015 levels for this measure. This is the single largest drop
for this measure since the Performance Management system began.

Major systemic issues appear to be at play, but so far the specific issues remain unclear. Asking counties to create individual PIPs to create
strategies for issues that seem to be affecting the entire system does not seem valuable, instead the Performance Management team wants to take
a systemic and collaborative approach to improvement efforts for this measure.

Action Plan

The Human Services Performance Council has suspended 2022 PIPs for  Percent of Current Child Support Paid measure. This year, instead of
asking counties to complete PIPs for the measure, the DHS Performance Management team and Child Support Division will be asking counties to
help us research the decline in performance, identify barriers and develop strategies to improve performance throughout the state. We hope that a
collaborative approach will help us stop the decline and identify meaningful improvement opportunities.

Watch for additional information about how to share your input into the barriers to child support collections in the near future.

Percent of Current Child Support Paid
2022 PIP Suspension

Report Date - October 2022 Page 14



Percent of current child support paid.

Outcome:  Children have stability in their living situation

Report Date - October 2022 Page 15 Data Source: CDS InfoPac

2022 Threshold

-0.60%
Five-Year Average Change

75.30%
Minimum Performance Target

The Child Support Paid threshold is a five-year average of the year-over-year change in
performance. A positive number indicates the performance threshold has been met (see
page 13 for details).
The performance target was the minimum performance needed for a positive five-year
average change or the state median performance, 75.3%, whichever is lower.

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

County Performance

Denominator $4,932,551.54

74.10%

$5,174,205.20

77.32%

$5,512,708.43

77.98%

$5,659,119.94

78.40%

$5,738,017.17

77.89%

Goodhue County Performance by Year

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Fillmore

Goodhue

Houston

MNPrairie

Mower

Olmsted

Rice

Wabasha

Winona

75.04%, n= $10,869,593.28

74.34%, n= $18,174,169.82

76.09%, n= $1,991,835.06

74.10%, n= $4,932,551.54

76.43%, n= $1,898,759.30

74.21%, n= $6,004,086.95

74.86%, n= $6,085,477.74

77.83%, n= $2,252,604.13

71.07%, n= $4,095,996.84

2022 Performance for MACSSA Region 10

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

74%

76%

78%

77.32%

74.10%

77.29%

74.94%
74.53%

77.89% 77.60%

72.62%

77.98%

75.40%

75.41%

77.95%

78.05%78.40%

75.75%

County, State and Regional Performance

County Performance Regional Performance State Performance

No PIP required - After an unprecedented statewide decline in
performance on this measure, the Human Services Performance

System has suspended 2022 PIPs.

PIP Decision

County
Goodhue County

Goodhue County Performance



No Data Available

Counties with low numbers (fewer than 30) for all but one
racial or ethnic group do not have a graph of performance by
racial and ethnic group available in this report. Additional
information may be available upon request, please contact
DHS.HSPM@state.mn.us for additional information.

Racial Data for Percent of current child support paid.

Outcome:  Children have stability in their living situation

Report Date - October 2022 Page 16 Data Source: CDS InfoPac

Performance data is provided below by racial and ethnic groups for counties where there were 30 or more people of a group included in the denominator.
The racial and ethnic data provided is that of the noncustodial parent.

Purpose

The racial and ethnic data included in this report is for informational and planning purposes. We encourage you to review this data to identify opportunities
for improvement. The racial and ethnic group data included in this report does not give a complete picture of county performance, the communities being
served, nor systemic inequities. The Performance Management system is not currently using this data to assess a county’s need for PIPs.

No Data Available

Counties with low numbers (fewer than 30) for all but one racial or ethnic group do not have a graph of performance by racial and ethnic group available in
this report. Currently, racial data is not available for the other Child Support measures, only percent of current Child Support Paid.

County
Goodhue County

Goodhue County Performance

American Indian Black Other Unknown White
0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

76.56%

48.69%

75.55%

84.99%

75.70%

Goodhue County 2022 Performance by Race and Ethnicity for Percent of Current Child Support Paid


	4b Board Action Form CMHS-Trimin Support ACS-SWS 2023
	4b1 ACS TriMin Support for 2023
	4c Board Action CTC 2023
	4c1 2023 C&TC Administrative Services Contract
	4c2 Updated GCHHS 2023 Budget Worksheet_Updated Eligibles_Oct_2022
	Input
	Budget Worksheet
	Appendix G
	Appendix A
	Appendix A-1

	Member County Board�2022 Fall Report
	A Healthy Start�
	HEDIS Rates
	A Healthy Start�
	A Healthy Start�Partnering with Counties
	A Healthy Start
	Slide Number 7
	New Enrollee Health Survey: Response Rates
	New Enrollee Health Survey: Social Drivers of Health Responses
	New Enrollee Health Survey: Member Follow-up / Referrals Made
	September 30, 2022 Financials
	Goodhue County Health & Human Services ��Minnesota County Human Service Cost Report for Calendar Year �2020��Kayla Matter, Accounting Supervisor�Mike Zorn, HHS Deputy Director�November 15, 2022	
	Background
	Background
	Background
	Background
	 Program Areas for Human Services Costs
	 Program Areas for Human Services Costs
	Goodhue County Total Human Services Costs (Table 1)
	Goodhue County Total Human Services Revenue Shares (Table 1) 
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Goodhue County Total Human Services Comparative Data – Per Capita  (Table 24)
	County Portion of Total Cost Per Capita
	What Does This Mean?
	�Total Human Services Per Capita (Per Capita Ranking by Total Cost)  Region 10 Counties (Table 24)�
	Total Human Services Per Capita (Per Capita Ranking by Total Cost) (Table 24)�Health & Human Services Counties�
	HHS Counties Admin Per Capita Cost 2020 (Table 24)
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	� Human Services Administrative Cost Trends �Region 10 Counties (Table 20)�
	� Human Services Administrative Cost Trends �Health & Human Services Counties (Table 20)�
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Questions? 
	Quarterly Trend Report�Quarter 3, 2022
	Table of Contents
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		



